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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D)...veovvvereeereereernrerseiseessseeeseesssesssessssssssssesssessssssssasssssssssssssssess | weseesssesssnnes 86,211,596 | ...oovvrrreereeerireerrererinenes [ eeerneenirneennne 86,211,596 |...cocorrrrerne. 85,719,630
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Prefermed SIOCKS.......cvuuieericeiciccre ettt esse s enseesnins | cetstesient sttt | crieni et nes | s (U1 OO
2.2 COMMON STOCKS......couvvrrrrererrirreiserisesiensssesssesssesssesesessssessesssesnsssesssssnsnessses. | somesssesssnessssessnns A227 | oo [ e A227 | o 4,227
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIBNS ..o | e | s | s LU R
3.2 Other than first IENS.........cc.eiueivriiririrrrrrses e esiesiens | ressessensessessessessenses | seesssnssnssnssssensssessnees | s (U1 O
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES)......vvorverisciseissiessesestess st ess s s ssssss e ssess s s sssssssssessassesssssesss | srssssessessssssssessssssssnssesss | sessessesssssssssessassssssesassens | sesssssssssssssssssessessonsas (01
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.3  Properties held for sale (less $
5. Cash ($.....3,394,773, Sch. E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($
Sch. E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($
6. Contract loans (including $
T DEIIVALIVES......oovoceerrirciresieeseesi st sses st ssssssssssssenssses | sovsssneessssssessssnssssensssnens | sesssessssnessesssnsssessssenses | eessesssesssnesssneneenesnns (U
8. Otherinvested assets (SChEAUIE BA)..........c..cocueiicicieieeeeeeeeeesssvee e siessssssenes | eeviesisssssessissessessssssssess | cessesesssssssssssessssssssesss | evesssessissessessessssssssnss (01 U
9. Receivables for SECUNMHES. ..........cvvveecvrereeeeeesee et esesessssessenes | cenvenrenisserennnsen 23,280 | evvevieveieesieieeieseseessssesens | cveveeressesssee e 23,236 | o
10.  Securities lending reinvested COlAtEral @SSELS..........cviueieieiiiriicieiessieieeesisessenens | ceeriesssresessssssssesessnsens | eeesesesssesessssssessssssens | oeressesesissssssse s (1 U
11, Aggregate write-ins for INVEStEd @SSELS........c.rvrerrerriniererrieieesssesssrssese e ssesssssessssenes | ersssssssssssasssseans 600,000 | oo (U] I 600,000 | ..ooooririrninnnad 600,000
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)....c..ccuevecvcrercerieieieesisese s | ceriesiesinniens 92,256,383 | ..o (1] IS 92,256,383 | ..covvee. 101,911,903
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUTErS ONIY).......ccorvrrrrerrerrirenrreieeees [ o [ e | v (0 R
14, Investmentincome due and aCCIUE.............ccviriiiniineincincisciscseseesiesiessessens | s ST3,T44 | oo [ 573,744 | .o 654,611
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in course of collection............ccccee. [ orreririennns 17421147 [ 201,825 | .o 17,219,322 .o 8,203,903
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled Premiums).........ccocveecees | eovrerreisieeseieiesseieiiens [ v | e (1 R
15.3  Accrued retroSpective PrEMIUMS...........ocereeuriereeeireesreeeesesssseesessessssssessesssssesees | ressessssssssneessssssnsssnssessns | crsessessnssssessssessnssnssessnnes | sessessssssssessnssnssssnsens 0 [
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FBINSUIETS...........c.eiuirireiieiierierisrississnssisssneins [ ereriesiesssssssssssnssseees | orernesnesnesesesesennes | sereesnsenssnseneensenees (U OO
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES...........covvevererirereissieerenes [ correisrseeissesnssenns [ e | v (01
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONTACES..........c..ocuruncenerineinniines e | | e LU OO
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS..........ccoveieiicveeeie e ieeresenes | ceeviesissesssessesssssessssssens | ervesessinsssssssssesessssessens | oeveesesssissesssssssssssenens (0 U
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon............ccceveees [ oveievisiieeseecccecees [ [ e, 0 [
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL..........ovvverririreeceie s esssessssenes | cesssessssessssnsesnns 275,334 | oo 162,610 [ .o 2,724 | .o, 157,136
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON BPOSIL........c.cccucieiiiveeieieseese st ssessssens | ertesessesssssesesessesssesaes | ereessesessessissesesssssessesss | seviesssssissessssseesessessns (01 RN
20. Electronic data processing equipment and software
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets (§.......... 0)eereriereriernens | errrerreissiesie e sessesesens e | e (1 R
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign €XChange rates.........ccvvrrrrenrns [ ronrerrinenrnrnninsinsnniees | ernrisensnsiesssssnsens | conennessesnsssessessssessnnens (01
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............ccccceveieieeieieisiicieieiciieis [ | e sssesesiens | e (1 R
24. Health care ($.....2,825,539) and other amounts receivable..........c...covuevercereeeervereeeneens | cevveerieesieeneens 2,825,539 [ ..o | e 2,825,539 |..ccocvvrernne. 2,525,694
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets..........ccoveeierveiisiseeeeee e [eesiisrssssiens 1,372,880 [ ..o 470,542 | .o 902,338 | ..o 270,200
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell AcCounts (LINES 1210 25).......couvvrmrerrrerreeseresneessssessessseesssssssseessssssssssssssssssssssnes | sevssessnens 114,725,027 113,723,447
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES........c.cou.. [ rvereierserreiieiieieeiciieis | eeveieiesseeississseissiens | eessssesiesssseesissiennns0 | e
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 NG 27).....ccuurvvrrrerecereeriseeineeeseesssesessesssseessssessseessassnssssssssssssssssnsses | eersnesssnees 114,725,027 113,723,447
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

1101. Statutory Deposit with The Insurance Commissioner.

...600,000

...600,000

TA02. ettt Rttt sttt nt e tsnn st | cbsessestenssnsnntensentnsessents | seeesiestensnessessentnssenentens | sreesnnnsenensnnssnesessensenned | erreeieiee et eaees
T3, ettt E bbbt b sttt ente | cbsresestenssnsnssessentententents | sreesiestent et s sttt entens | sreesentes ettt (01 O
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........ccoooeveenrinencnninns | vevveereeineineineieineneinnd 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @bOVE).......oueivereiesieisisisi s 600,000

2501. Plan to Plan Receivable...

2502, Other RECEIVADIE.........ccvveecticeeieicee ettt ettt es et a et naes 254,928
2503. Prepaid EXPENSES. ..ottt sesse s ssssssessens | sesisssssesesissenns 652,780
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........cccoveeveivereeervcnecns | ovvveireieieieins 269,902
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @hOVE).......ceurverirernieieirsiisiiseissisnins | sressississeanes 1,372,880

195,270 |.




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinsurance CeABA)........vverrrerererrieeieereeseresesseseseeneens | eveeressenessenns 50,997,950 | ..ooveveeereeereeeeeeesiens | e 50,997,950 | .cooveiverrnnnn 45,734,414
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts 14,407,038 16,984,548
3. Unpaid claims adjustment EXPENSES........ccovuiererrurrererneireersireseseeseisessssssssssessssessssssnes | seseseeessssessnssnes 436,401 [ oo [ crerrennnnnennid36,401 | i 399,291
4. Aggregate health POlICY FESEIVES.........c.viierririecerrire et esessssesssstnens | seeveeessesensennes 4,800,000 |..oovvorrrrrrrrrrenrreerenns | cerrernrinennenne,800,000 | oo 3,978,257
5. Aggregate life POIICY FESEIVES..........ri e ieesssessesssssessesssssssessssssssssesses | ssnsssssessnssssssessessenssssesses | sesssesssssesssssnsssessasssnssnssons | sesssssnsssessessnsssessessssns (1 TN
6.  Property/casualty unearned premilum FESEIVE. ........ccvururerrienrureneenressensineesessessnsennes | eeseessssesssssssessssssssssssssesses | eseseessssessnssssesessnsssssssssnns | sesssssnsssesssssnsssesssssensnns (1 U
7. Aggregate health Claim MESEIVES.........c.cv e seessssseeessssssssessesss | sonsessssessassssessssessessssssessns | esesessessessnssnsssessnssssssessens | sesssssnsssessessnsssesssssenens 0
8. Premiums received iN @AVANCE. .........cocrveriuiiiiirinieieeisseeesineisnesseieseessesssessesenes | serinesinesinesiesiessessseeses | sreneesnessnesnessessnessesesen | e (V1 OO
9. General eXpenses dUE OF ACCTUBM............c.evevivereierieieseieseseesessssesesessessesessssnnes | coessessesiesissessesanns 50,000 | .ooevevireiereeeeieieeeeenes | e 50,000 | .ooveeeeieeeeeeeeereenne
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including $..........0 on realized capital gaiNS (I0SSES)).......cceveerrrerrerreresieerieieessseeees | eerriessesesssessissssssesssssssses | eersersisssesssssissssssssensinsnns | sosssersssssssssssssenssnssenens 0
10.2 Net deferred tax ability...........cocevecvereieeeeee et essesessees | reveesestesesessesssssssssssessens | ersessesessessesssssssssssesinsens | eveesessessessssessesessensesans (1 U
11.  Ceded reinsurance premiums PAYADIE............cccvevcvcireecieiciseteiee s sssesnenns | cvervesssesisssssessssssessesesses | eeresesesissssesesssssessseesenss | evessersssssisssssesesessessenes (1] U
12. Amounts withheld or retained for the account of Others.............ccocuvevennerrneenernennes [ v 509,055 | .vvorverrrirrirnrnereinnien | e 509,055 | ..ovveorrireirinns 868,750
13.
14.
15.
16.
17, Payable fOr SECUMHES........cvuiviviieeiciseiete ettt sssstesessssens | stsssesssssesssssssessesssssssesissss | sesessessesssssssesssssssesessssenss | sreesessessesessssessessssessenas 0
18.  Payable for SECUMEIES IBNAING.........ccoevieeieiecsee ettt sss s ssessnes | sressessesssssessesssssesssessesss | sesveesisssesssssiessesssssssssesens | sosssesssssessesssssesessensans {1 TN
19.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($.......... 0
authorized reinsurers and §.......... 0 UNAUthONZEd TRINSUTETS).......cveveevrecveeeiereereies [ eeerreieieieeieseie e senens | ceresie s seesinses | ceeverseseses e nens (O TR
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized COMPANIES............cveviveieerereieie e ieeseeeseeeseeseesessesesens | eeveesessesiesissesesessessssesens | ervesesiesessessesessssssessssins | oevesssssessssessessesessessesans 0
21.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........occeovees [ e | e | e (01
22. Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans..............cc.ccvevevereerneveieiiereesieesenees | e 428,151 [ | e 428151 | oo 3,563,184
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including $.......... 0 CUITENE)...veeecereireeeinees | crsreseissnenenas 10,641,475 | oo, (U] I 10,641,475 | oo 600,000
24, Total liabilities (LINES 110 23).......vrereerrrreeiireesereeeesseessesssessseesssessssesssssssssssssns. | cemeessnessnees 87,199,933 | oo (U [ 87,199,933 [ ..covovvvenns 87,757,128
25. Aggregate write-ins for special SUrpIUS fUNDS...........ccovrurieriineieerenereeeseieeeees | e ) .9, SRR S ). 0.0, SN ISR O e 0
26.  CommOn Capital STOCK.........ccceieviieieiciesie e | sereinas )00 G IR XXX oo | e 8,970 [ o 8,970
27.  Preferred Capital SIOCK.........c.oiurriiercireieisereeetsese ettt sstesessnis | senteeeneens ) .9, SR S XXX cveererieenn | e [ e
28. Gross paid in and contributed SUMIUS...........ccevevrureeeieicisereee e sessesesiens | cereinans ) 0.0 G I )0, 0. GO NN 12,988,451 | .....ccooevneee. 12,988,451
29, SUIPIUS NOES......ouieiviieiieicteee et sb st sssnes | sesssinaans D,9.0 RN U XXX octitererieens | e [ e
30. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds............cccceveeieveveereccsecns [ coeireinnnas ). 0.0, GO IR XXX oevererieiieenn | e {0 T 0
31, Unassigned funds (SUMPIUS)........ccveveuirrieeieieieiseiesiesse et ssssssesse s sessesssssssssnsenss | avsessssinens ) 0.0, GO IR )00, GO NN 13,692,696 |......cccoucee. 12,968,898
32. Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 26 §.......... 0)eevererererisereerens [ e ) .0 ORI U XXX orveviereens | e [ eeiesiesisess s seses
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §.......... [0) ISP [FOORIROION 0.0, S P XXX tiieierieiens | oerrnienensssssessensesessensensnes | orsessssensesisssssessesssensessens
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus Ling 32).........ccccevererveiverernervereenens | coevreine ). 0.0, GO IR ) 0.0, G 26,690,117 25,966,319
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33)..........cc.coccevvererveeereersreereereen | e, .0, T P .S, ST [ 113,890,050 |................ 113,723 447
2301
2302
23083.
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page..........cccccveveeeereeens | covvverreissineseieiesneind (01 R (0] (0] RN 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 abOVE).......ccevucreriiinsiiisiisiiicsciens Lo, 10,641,475 | oo (1 10,641,475 | v 600,000
2501, et | eeneseeeines ). 9., RN I XXX rereriererees [ eevrnerinrenneninneneseinenin | veveesssesssssessiesssenenens
2502, et | eereseneines )99, SO
2503, Rt | eereseneines )9, N I XXX ereriererees [ eevrnerirennesinnesiesenenen | veveesssesmeessessessseseeens
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........cccoeveveveveereeenns | covevrerrnnas ) 0.0, G IR D00 GO ISR {0 I U 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVE)........coccoveeveriiereerierirsisieeis | cveerenineas .0, T P D00 S [P {1 0
B00T. et | eestieneeies ). 9., Y XXX oerereeverees [ eevrneenrennssenssnssssessens | seesneessssssesssssssesessneeens
3002, iRt | eeereieneiees )9, S
3003, et Rttt | neestsensenas ) .0 Y XXX osrevrrvernee [ eeveneeimseenseennsesnnsssnesns | seveneesssssssssssssessesssnseens
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page........ccoeueeverrervernes [ cevvirrenne ) .9, GO ) 0.9, TN IS {0 I U 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 @bOVe).......ovirverrerreniisrinresrssresnsans | cvesrinnenes )0.0, ST I D00, TN [P RR (V1 I 0




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MemDEr MONMNS.......couiiiiiec bbb |t XXX [ 601,686 |....coooovieiiiiinn, 625,588
2. Net premium income (including §.......... 0 non-health premium iNCOME)........covrverererrereermernrennenns | cevreernnereenns ), 9.9 N [ 510,399,812 | .oveverrrrrrernnes 538,051,017
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits............coeeveverecvneeeseieens [ ceveisiieennns XXX ooiietererierieins | e sssssesesnes | sevvssessessessses e ssenes
4. Fee-for-service (net of §......... 0 MEdICal EXPENSES).....evueemrerrerrrerereeseesnessseeeessesssessesesssnsssesessens | seesssssneennes XXX o veteeevereeinins | et esesessens [ eetesiesie e
5. Risk revenue
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related reVENUES............ocuevrrercerrineenerencneneseeeeenns | ceveeinnineenns )00 GOSN SRR (01 ORI 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health reVENUES............cc.cccuevcieivevesseieeesse e [ erresssssesans XXX oiiisierererinnns | eereisneesiesssesssesessssssessesseees [0 OO RRRRIN 0
8. Total reveNUES (LINES 210 7)...vcvcvieeicieiieiceteee ettt ssstesens | essessesnsenes XXXoooveeveveenies | e 510,399,812 | coveveeveriran 538,051,017
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/mediCal DENEMILS...........coueieieeiicicics ettt ssssssnes | seessssessesessesssssessssssessessssessenss | oevessesessesissenae 290,200,804 | .cocvvrie 286,574,104
10, Other ProfeSSIONAl SEIVICES.........cciviieriiiiiesiseieis st sse s sses s stessnes | ssessssssessessesssssessessssssessessessens | srssssessssssessesssssens 4,637,236 [ ovevrereriene 3,863,386
11, OULSIAR TEFEITAIS.......couereerieii et | sesiesinesiessnesiresisesiresienseninens | sevsesinessness s s nessnessnessnessens | stesetssnessness s ssees
12, Emergency room and OUL-0f-aI8a........ccccvuivevreieereiiereeeses s sssssssssessssssses s s sesssssssssssssssses | sessesisssssessssssessessssessessssnssnss | evessesesssssesesissenes 5,379,457 | oo 5,317,791
13, PreSCrPHON ArUGS.......cvuiveieeiiciiisiie sttt sttt st nse s bnsns | ssessesssssssessessssessessssessesssssnsenss | sesessessesississessenns 90,168,149 | ..ocvvvrreerennnd 95,556,824
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MEICAL............cccccvvvevericveeeiceeeeee e | e (01 U (01 TR 0
15. Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bONUS @MOUNLS.............cccuiviieieieieieieeeesiereseies [ eerisiesissssesessesessssesesssssessenes | oeressessessssessessenes 24227940 | .oooovcrii 25,963,227
16, Subtotal (LINES 910 15)....cumricireriererirerseeriessesseesssessenss s esesssesssssssssssssesssssesssns | sseesnmesssssssensssnesssnsssnenssnsQ. | veveesesssmneeseneenns 414,613,586 417,275,332
Less:
17, NEt TEINSUIANCE TECOVETIES. .....euvvrerrereesersssessesessessssessesssssssssesssssssssessessesssssessessssssessessassnssessesss | ssssssssssssassansssssessasssnssesossansons | sssesssssssssesssssssssessossanssnssessensas | sessessossnssessenssnsssssessasssnsssssases
18.  Total hospital and medical (LINES 16 MINUS 17)........c.ccurieireiiiereieeie e ssessesssssesas | cvesssssissiessssses e esses s saesand (01 I 414,613,586 | ....coocvecrennnes 417,275,332
19, NON-NEAIH ClAIMS (NEL). .. .ereurieiierireieieesrtre sttt st snssnssessenssesss | ssessssssnssassanssessessasssnssnssessansns | sstessasssessnssasssnssnsssssassnssessesss | sessessasssnesnssesssnsnnssessasssnssnssnnes
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including $.......... 0 cost containMENt EXPENSES.......c.eveveirerrirrres [ e | e | e s
21, General adminiStratiVe BXPENSES..........covvvirereiiereeeiieiee et ssssesse st ses e ssssesssssses | sosessssssesssissessssssessessessssssens | sessesseseesessesseseess 58,683,670 | .ooveeverrerirerenn 52,170,530
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including §.......... 0
increase in reSErVes fOr ife ONIY).........c.ciucieiciicieie et ssessssssssesessesses [ eresessessessssssessessssssssessesssnsess | sssssssssssossesssnssessenssssssssssssons | crsessossosssessssssssnsessensssssssssaas
23.  Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22).............cceueveievveveieieiierieieieeiseiesiesessesens | eressisiesssessessssesssssseseesnead (U1 I 473,297,256 | c.ovovernnns 469,445,862
24, Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (LIN€S 8 MINUS 23).........ccccveruerriieierssirese s | erssssesssssaees D 0.0, CORINY IR 37,102,556 | oo 68,605,155
25. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INcome, LIN€ 17)........c.coucveeeivieriees | eoeeeseeiecseeee e | e 1,934,921 [ oo 1,114,750
26. Netrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....157,630........ccevereririeiires | errerisiesissessesiisssssesssssssssnses | ersssssensisssssesssnsssssssssssenssssssses | eressorsisssssssnsensnsssssansnses (380)
27.  Netinvestment gains or (I0SS€S) (LINES 25 PIUS 26).........cuureeeererrerneeneeeeneineereeeesssesesseessssesseeses | eressmssssssessssssessessssesssssssssns [ I 1,934,921 [ oo 1,114,370
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [(@amount recovered
LT 0) (amount charged off §......... 0)]oevvereerreeeeeeieeeseesseesseesses s esseessaesssesssessaesssesssessssnssensannns | eevieesieesieesieesieesieesieessessieesiians | eevessiessiessiessiessiessieesssssisesasens | erveries e saneen
29. Aggregate write-ins for 0ther iNCOME OF BXPENSES..........cvvuverveeieirerereesieiesese s sssssssessesssseses | esississesssssesssssssssssssessesenad 0 [ e (U 267,582
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes
(Lines 24 plus 27 pluS 28 PIUS 29).........veumrrmreererireeiieeeseesessesseessssesssessssesssse e sessssessssesssseees 39,037,477 69,987,107
31. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred 14,543,527 28,444,826
32.  Netincome (108s) (LINES 30 MINUS 31)........coueveereereerereeieeieieieeeeiee et esseseeseee s | eeveeressienians 0.0, 8, ST [T 24,493,950 | ... 41,542,281
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
080T, oottt Rttt | sennienstenenen XXX oevvireeeieeriees | crneeieesisesssnessesssssssssssessns [ ceeseesieessessesssesssssisseses
0802, oottt Rttt | senrienstenenen XXX ervieeeieerineee | crneeieesisessinessessissssssssessns [ cevseesieesessessesssssisseses
0803, oottt Rttt | seerieestenenen XXX evrireevieerieee | crneeieerinessinessessisssssssssessns [ eevseesiseessessesssesssssisssses
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page..........ccoceveveeeererveieeseseieseens [ ceveisiieinns XXX everveevererens [ e 0 | oo 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)
0701, ottt R
0702, oottt R
0703, oottt R
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page..........ccooeveveeeererveiseeesereseens [ cevessniennns XXX evererrieriesens [ e 0 | oo 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 thru 0703 plus 0798) (LINE 7 @DOVE).........cccvreieiieiieiiieersiesiensisisessssseesens | evesnessnsnnas XXX ooeieersiesienies | eereeisiesesesesssssesessessesseead (01 IR 0
TADT. et | SeRiee ettt n st n e | ettt ettt | creseee e
TA02. ettt | SeRiee et R st nt e | ettt | ereseee e
TA03. R | Sebien bRt s st | ettt | ereseee et
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 14 from overflow Page.........cc.cevvevveveveieeieesrsiiereeees | oo (01 RO (01 TR 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (LINE 14 8DOVE)........cviiuiiiriiiiisiciiieiieisiesessssessnens | eevessissesssssessssessssssssssssnead (01 RO (01 IR 0
2901, OthI INCOME......ovuvirereisrisseriesese sttt ss s snsensseens | sesessessssssnsessses s essssensenenins | srssesessessssessssensenssenssessssnnns | conesssnessesssessssssssnns 267,582
2002, oo Rttt | serese ettt | ertsenes et enetens | e
2003, oottt | seresi ettt nents | ertsnes ettt | et
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page..........c.couvvvrerenceennernnrenens | e (U (U N 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998) (LiNe 29 @DOVE).........ccciiiieiieriiieresesieresiesiessieresssssenes | esrssssssseesssssseseessessssesssenes (01 IR (1N I 267,582
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STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

2
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT Current Year Prior Year
33.  Capital and sUrplus prior rePOMtNG PEIIOU. ..........cucverieirieieie sttt bbb s bbbt es s sanstes | sbsessestessssanseesens 25,966,319 [ .oveverereiciennn 45,695,352
34, Netincome or (I0SS) fTOM LINE 32.......cuoiueiciiieieicese ettt ettt bbbt st s s st b s s s ssnssssenanns | senssssessesnsensesaes 24,493,950 [ .ovevcrerirrian 41,542,281
35.  Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and ClaiM IESEIVES...........ccciieiiiiieireiee sttt ssessssasssssses [ srestsssesessessssssssessssssssesssssns | ertessessissessssss s stes e ssesens
36. Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of §......... 0ttt seens [ erestesnsssntenenesessensnssessessentens | oestesinne st 726
37. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain OF (I0SS).........cc.civiucieieiieiieiesseie st ssessssssessessssssesens [ sesssssesessesssssessesssssesessassens | sressississessssssssesessesssssssesens
38.  Change in Net dEfErmed INCOME TaX........oruririirirrieiieeireteee ettt ettt s st entansns | csessnsnssessensnssnssessnes 65,820 | covereereeeienne (140,803)
39.  Change in NONAAMILIEA BSSELS........cvuerurierieisesieeieiesies sttt s s st bbbt en s s s s s ensentans || srsestesssssssssessnnssnsans (270,964) [ ....vovvrrreririne. 334,662
40.  Change in UNAUNOMZEM MEINSUIANCE. ........c.uruuiriirirriseeeeie ettt sse sttt ssess st s bbbt es s b ss st s s ent st enssenses | eetstsessessastssesessestessessessantnes | srestessssesessasssssessnssastnssnssestae
41, Change iNrEASUNY STOCK........cuiiuerieisciiesssieie sttt s bbb st s s s s st st ssnntens | nesssssssssessessansssssessensessssssensants | sessessessnsssessestns (20,001,735)
42, Change iN SUMPIUS NOLES.......cvucveieieicieiite ettt sttt bbb s bbbt n s st ss st saess st ensessnsanses | ensessesssssssesssssnsessessssensessessnss | sbestessessessssssses st st es e bessesaees
43.  Cumulative effect of changes in aCCOUNtING PIINCIPIES..........ccvueveviieeeiie ettt tes st sssssssesse s bssessessssenes | evsessessssssessessnsessssssenssssesnss | sressessssssisssssessssssses e s sessesenes
44. Capital changes:
B4 PRI UMttt | setetee ettt nene | ertenes et
44.2 Transferred from sUrplus (STOCK DIVIAENA)..........coiueiiiiieieiicicieie ettt ss s b sse bbb s nes | sebessessessssssessessssessessssessesesns | seebessessessssssessessssestes s s tensesas
44.3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUIPIUS......c.vveveiecvieeie ettt et ss e st bess bbb bbb s st s s s b s st b s s s bansessssssssnsnns | nebessessssnssssessnsstessesnsessessesans | seesessessesasssssessesnssssesssssnsenseses
45.  Surplus adjustments:
B5.1 PAIA IN..eo1rerueieseeeseee e eees st e eess st s8££ttt st | neeetieees iRt s st | eereess st sttt
45.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIENG)..........cccveiueeicieiecrccsee st b s sses bbbt ssenssess | eestesssssssssstes s s ssessessssssessessnts | seestesssssessesssssssses s bes s ssestans
45.3 Transferred fTOmM CAPIAL...........ovruririr sttt sttt ens st ensensnssnnns | csesssensssessensnnssnssessansssssessansns | sesessssssesessnntsnees st ens s ssenens
46.  DiviIdends t0 SIOCKNOIABTS.........cocvvrieiieiiiic ettt bbbt st s bbbt es s st ssensnes | evsessessnssiessessnes (23,540,000) ..oocvvrvcreienns (41,494,265)
47.  Aggregate write-ins for gains Or (I0SSES) IN SUMPIUS. ... rvuiererrirrirrereereiiecensise et esessssesessesssssssssessesssssessessesssssssssssessessans | sosssssssssesssssssssssassans (25,008)] ..o 30,101
48. Net change in capital and SUMPIUS (LINES 34 10 47).......cveiuiereieriseieiesss ettt es st es s ssenes | eessessessssssssessssssssas 723,798 | oo (19,729,033)
49. Capital and surplus end of reporting period (LiNE 33 PIUS 48).........c.vvuvereerrireerireieiecreieeesceeese et eneeeeseneneseesenensenes | everecnseneissinces 26,690,117 | oo 25,966,319
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
4701, Other SUPIUS AJUSIMENTS.........c.iieiieiecieiecetre ettt b bbb s bbbt s st nbsnns | ssntetseessnteneessessenens [VATA (0] 30,101
AT02. oot R R RS S R S RS E R R | Hieest ettt | ereseee st
AT03. oottt RS RE 8RRt | Hieeet ettt | Seebe bbb
4798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 47 from OVEMIOW PAGE..........c.cuiveicicieeeteesie sttt ses s sssssssessssssessssnss | seesssssssssessssssesessssessesessnes (01 RO 0
4799. Totals (Lines 4701 thru 4703 plus 4798) (LINE 47 @DOVE)........couuiieuiimiiiiisii i ssssssnnes | cossssnssse s ssssessens (25,008)] ..oocveiieniiins 30,101
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CASH FLOW

Currer11t Year PriorzYear
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums COllected Net Of FEINSUTANCE. ...........cvumreiriierireriesriieces st sesse sttt esese s | eestsessssnsseseesns 501,982,843 | ...ccoovcvvrcrinene 537,342,338
2. NEtINVESIMENTINCOME. ......coiveicieiece ettt e et st s s s b st s b s sas s s s st s s santessesanss | eevssessesessnsssesans 2,713,105 | v 898,080
3. MiISCEIIANEOUS INCOME..........ouuiiuieiiiaierieiei bbbt seninens | stbinsiss s senenes | cebnissnse s
4. Total (LINES 1 HIOUGN 3)...eoureerieirecerreeeeeseeseeeesse s sssse s st et sssss st sess st sssess s sssesssssesssessssnssssassssssssnsssnnes | soessssssssessanees 504,695,948 | ...ooovvverrriennn 538,240,418
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENLS.........cc.oiviiieieeice ettt bbbt bbb bbbt es s bannas | saesssssssansaenaan 413,053,404 | .coooereris 407,690,369
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS...........c.cvveevieeieiecirieeiieseeieee s [ erreireseisssese st esssseseees | covssessesisssssesss s ses s ssssssesens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for deUCHONS..........cc.cvueucieieeiicieecse e sssssesessens | sesresesssssesseees 55,160,299 49,379,546
8. Dividends paid t0 POCYNOIAETS. .........cuuveririrriii sttt s st ss sttt st st ess st nssnsses | nessessssnsssssessensanssnssnssanssnssns | sressssssnssessansssssnssnssnssnssnssanens
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES)........ccceererverrerrereererierierenes | crrerrississiessassaes 28,663,998 18,266,714
10, TOtAl (LINES 5 tIOUGN 9)..couvvveeeerecireeiseeeieeseeesseesesesseesseess et et sssss st sttt eess st sesssssesssansssessssnesssnnsss | sessesssnmesssneens 496,877,701 | cvvererereerrnens 475,336,629
11, Net cash from operations (LiNe 4 MINUS LINE 10)........ccccvieicriieieicrissisisssesssssseses st ssssessssssssssssssssesssssssessssssesssssssssssssessns | sessessssesssssssesinses 7,818,247 | oo 62,903,789
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12.1 Bonds 29,620,891 3,850,942
122 SHOCKS....cvvuevereeeseriseesiee sttt | setres ettt nenes | et
12.3 MOMGAGE I0BNS........eeieieeeeeise ittt ettt ee e s b8 E s b bbb st enses | etseesestesssessessenssebsnesessentntss | Hrestastessees st et ettt
124 REAIESIAE......vuuvereeeecriree sttt | setets et nenes | et
12.5  OthEr INVESIEA @SSEIS........couiirrircii bbbttt sttt | sebssessne bbb bbb sies | cebrebnre bbbt
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and ShOrt-termM INVESIMENLS..........cccovuevecvrieiieieeee s etseresesnaes | cereseesiesese s sesssssessssssesseseses | ersesesesssssssesssssssesesssessssanes
12.7  MISCEIIANEOUS PrOCEEAS. ......ovuvrivrieietcieie ettt ettt bbb s bbb s s s b s s s b b s s sse s s ssessessnsessesasbensassessnsnns | antessssssessesissensessesnssnsensessnses | sesessssessessesasssssns 2,000,000
12.8 Total investment Proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7)......vevceieeeieeseesce sttt sses s ses st sssssssssssssssesssssssenss | sossssesssssessssnees 29,620,891 | .ovevrrrererrrieinens 5,850,942
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
1301 BONGAS....ooeeeeciteerierese e sttt
132 SHOCKS. ... rvvurveseeeessereseesse st esi sttt
13.3 Mortgage loans....
134 REAIESIALE. ...
13,5 OhEr INVESIEA @SSELS......uurvueriirerie sttt sttt sttt en s ssensensans | nsssessessensnssessesssnssnssessansnsnns | sresssssnnssessansnssnssestensnssnssesens
13.6  MiISCEIANEOUS APPIICALIONS.........cvveircirieiscieteiie sttt b bbbt s bbbt s s b s ssess s st enses s sensesessssenns | antessesssessessessnssssessessnsensessnts | bonsessessessnsensesessnsessessnsensasses
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.6)......vuiveiiiiiereeiceceteee ettt ssssessesssssssesessessessens | srsssssosssssesssssneas 30,810,185 | oo 89,704,872
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract [0ans and PrEMIUM NOES..........c.ccueiueiicieieeseeie sttt ssessssssessens | sebisssessssessssessessssssssesssssaess | sessessessessessesssssesesbes e saessens
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MINUS LINE 14)........cvrirrnrrriininrrsieisensissssssssssesssesssssssssssssssssnes | sesssssessnsssssessnnes (1,189,294) | ..vovvvvrrrrrirnne (83,853,930)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  SUIPIUS NOES, CAPILAI NOLES.......oucvecvreeieeieeite ettt sttt bbbttt s st s sss b s ssssssssssassesans | nevessesssessesesssssssessnssstessessesas | sersessessesssssssesesansessessstensesaes
16.2 Capital and paid in SUPIUS, €SS trEASUIY STOCK. .........cuureruriireireeeie sttt ettt ess e bsessestns [ eeessessstessssssssesssstssssessessensnes | cereersesessnsenesnnes (20,001,734)
16.3 BOITOWE fUNAS.......cvouuvireiriciiserieei ittt ssens | netsbsees s e s st erenes | Hosessssnen st
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other iNSUrANCE lIADIIIHIES..............reriurierrerrieirineiee e ieeseeneiees [ et sntsees [ eresesetsessees et
16.5 Dividends to stockholders ....14,740,000 ....41,494,265
16.6  Other cash provided (APPHEA)..........ccccveuiuiieicieee ettt b s ssse s s sensenes | sssssessesssssessenas (2,059,675)] .o, 3,972,014
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6)........ccccceveevvrevrieens | corirsisisiiiinnens (16,799,675)[ ..o (57,523,985)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Line 15 plus LiN€ 17)......ccovevvervreeervereeerens | cerverrveieiiniennns (10,170,722) ..o (78,474,126)
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
191 BEOINNMING OF YBAN......o.vicvcvsece ettt sttt st ss e s sttt en s s bs s sassssssssssessnsentenas | soessssisssssessnsnneas 15,588,046 | ...cocvcvvrrnnnes 94,062,172
19.2  End of year (LiNe 18 PIUS LINE 19.1)......uiueieireieeeiicei ettt ssesssssssssesssssesessensessssssenssssssssesssnses | eesessessessssssssesans 5417,324 | .o 15,588,046
Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
[ 20.0001  DIVIdENA PAYADIE.....ooooe s | s 8,800,000 [ oo
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ArNALYSIS 2OF OPERA;I'ION BY LI4NES OF BlsJSINESS

Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credit.
Fee-for-service (net of §.. 0 medical expenses)...

Total revenues (Lines 1 to 6)
Hospital/medical benefits.....
Other professional services
Outside referrals
Emergency room and out-of-area...

IS © XN A N

N
o R wn

Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14)...
Net reinsurance recoveries
Total hospital and medical (Lines 15 minus 16)
Non-health claims (net)
Claims adjustment expenses including $

TN
© © N>

RISK TEVENUE.........ovvevieiecte ettt bbbt bbbt
Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues............c.cocoevvveevveveecevereseseens
Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revenues..........cc.ocveevveeveeiinieiennns

6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefit Plans Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
NEt PrEMIUM INCOME. ..ottt ettt 510,399,812 [ oecviveeereeeeeeeecrereeieies | et [ e | e senns | e esesesenens | e 510,399,812 | oot [ et | e

510,399,812

PreSCrPtiON ArUGS.......cvueeeeereeiecireire sttt snes
Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical..............ccoeveveevieeieseeeeeee e
Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amOUNts.............cccorrrereereineeneireineneineenns

....290,200,804

.............. 24,227,940

...290,200,804
................. 4,637,236

............... 24,227,940

....414,613,586

...414,613,586

.............................. 0 s [ o [ L [ [ | e XK,
.............................. 0 o XXX Lok X |k XXX L XK | XX Lt XK e XK et XK X i,
............. 473,297,256 | .ovvvevvinnirinciinnienn0 | 0 |0 | 0 [0 | 873,297,256 [ 0 | 0 | 0
............... 37,102,556 | .o |0 | 0 |0 [0 000000 37,102,556 | 0 0 [0

20.  General adminiStrative EXPENSES.......ovururrerrererrerrseressisessesessssessssssssessesssssssssessessssssessssssnsans
21. Increase in reserves for accident and health contracts.............ccceevereieivciesiscsccesecne
22. Increase in reserve for life CONraCtS.........cccovveveiivrireieiciee e
23.  Total underwriting deductions (LINES 17 10 22)........ccceurrerriereriereseeeress s sssssssseesenas
24.  Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (Line 7 minus LiNe 23).........ccccvuerereereriirereiereiereeeeenienans

0501.

0502.

0503.

0598.
0599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page

Total (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)

0601.
0602. .
0603.
0698.
0699.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page
Total (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)

1301.
1302.
1303.
1398.
1399.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page....

Total (Lines 1301 thru 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 above)
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4
Net Premium
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Income
Line of Business Business Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1+2-3)

1. Comprehensive (NOSPItAl AN MEGICAI)............ccciieiiiiiieiiciiis ettt ettt a st bbb s s bbb s b s s s s st e s b4 b s bbb s s s s s 8t s bbb b s s b s s e s s b st st essessnbessessebans | 4bsebssssssassessssassesesssessesssbnsessessnssnsans | s4ibsessnsstessesssssssessessssestess et st ensessbanss | Hesbesssssssssssessessstessessebestessesssbensassnsss | oebsssassessssassessesssensessesassensessessnsnea 0
2. MEAICAIE SUPPIEMENL. .......uveiiieireiete ettt ettt et e sse tessessesessessesse s s s ss s ssses s e bbb es s sse s s st e b2 s s 4 e s s s 2 ses s b s s e 2R s 8 s s et e s+ Ee R s s b s b s s S H s s e b e s s b e b s b s e s s s s et et e s s s et s sesebsntensa | Hietissssessetant et e bstensesse s s stessesentensesae | ebiebintessessesent st e s st st ess et e benses b sanss | sebestesses s tes e s et st s bt n s st et b st esetans | sbssbensesietnt st st et s s s bt s et 0
3L DBNEAI ONIY...ouvieieiie ettt es fessebetees s R s e R s AR s R s R R e s R R R RS SR e S e RS R RS AR R RS RS R R e R s £ R e AR R R SRR RS e R RS E R R s R e AR ARt eeE e st et eetense s e bsntensa | Hietietessesetentes e setessesse s et nsessesantentesse | £ebsebntessessetee s st esse s et ense s e benses b sanses | sebestesses st en s et et en s s bt n s st et b st s tns | ebsebensesiet et st st n ettt st 0
4. Vision only

5. Federal emplOYEES NEAIN DENEAIES PIAN.........cciiiririe e ettt s8££ 8882 £ 282 E eS8 2 88 E e s e R st et e st ent st | HEetineiesEest et esEes s st s s s s st et e ssentensess | 4eEeetesiestes s s s st es s st s st st en s ssessentans | 4esEessentsesses s e Rt s R st et R s s n st s st | etiessenE ettt s s ettt sttt 0
B, THIE XVIII = IMEAICAIE. ... vevoverceretseeeeseeeseeess e eessseses st e eetseess e ess s8R E 8888888488488 8888888888818 8RRt nent | seeeb st n st st 510,399,812 | vvoueirerereeirersieeeseesieesssesssesies | cessesssesss sttt nens | reest st 510,399,812
T THIE XIX = MEAICAIT. ... vvvveveseresceseiseeeseesseesie s st ehtseess e s st R840 8 4884881480884 E 488041 R 8 HE 148088 E 80 R8st R i | 44048 EERE 8RR R E R SR £ 8t R R R e b | 4041 RE R s8R bbb ees | 4621 e bR s bRt | eeb st 0
B OHNEINEAIN. ...t febeb bR LSS e bR bR R E R R bbb e R R R eeRies | £EeEE Lt sene | ehEeRE R RE R R e R e R eEeeEeeEenE e R enE e | HhbeeL oL Lt | EnE e 0
9. Health SUDLOAl (LINES 1 HNFOUGN 8).......uriuuuireririrseresieriesssisiatines eorueesssessssesesseessserasssese s8££ 8RR E ettt | artsnsssenntnses s enne s 510,399,812 | ...ovvrieerirnerisnrierisssne e 0 [ 0 [ 510,399,812
L 1 O OO OO FOTE OO OO SSTOTOT) DO OSSO 0
10 PLOPEILY/CASURIY. ... ceoceeeeeeceeie ettt siseiiee fseeseessesseeseeseseaes e st eesee e EseeseeEseEsee SR o2 S e s e A8 42 S 4o R AL SR eS8 428 LS eS8 422 e e A8 HEE4eE e R s eEE 4R R e e AR e L8 HeE e EE S AR 4R R4S R e eE AR EeeEAeEeREeeEeeEseEReeEenEessesseets | SEETEEILEArEeeEeeEietiestersisiiessessensrsessessers | Seeeefeesesiesiersieiesiessissesessesssesiesiesses | feesiesseesiesesiessissesiessisssesiesiessecsiesiesss | esiesiesiersessesiessessicsiessessississensaseanes 0
12, TORAIS (LINES 10 1) vuureuicesimusseeee e sseeess s seese s eees s oeeseems s8R £E 800481084 EE 1488884408808 44EE 4R £ 140 £ 48148108 1EEEE 1400808 4£EE AR 1£E 8L EE 1408188 n ettt | chtensssent st sennnnnt e 510,399,812 | ..o 0 | oo 0 [ 510,399,812




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
1. Payments during the year:
11 DIFECE ottt en e saens | sevnsansines 388,110,485 | ....ovvcveierrerieiisiieiiren | crerrseesesssssssiesesssssiens | sessesssssesessesssssessesssssses | sressesssesissiesssssssesssssssss | sressessissessesssssesessessens | nesiesessens 388,110,465 [ ..oucvvereeereierserieiiesenis [ coveresisssissesssssssssssenns | veviesiessss s
1.2 ReINSUIrANCE @SSUMEM.........cvivveiiireireieicteeeie et besse s ssssessesns | sressessssssssssesesssessesaens 0 | oo | e | e sessesens | et sesssiens | e sssssssssens | sriesissesesesessssesessssessens | eriesiesesssesesssssesessssenens | sriesiesisssesisssssese s | s esans
1.3 ReINSUTANCE CEUBM........vurieiierieiriees ettt ss s snssssensens | sessessessssssesssssssssssessens 0 .
T NBL sttt nens | eereninsines 388,110,465 |....cccoverererverierierieeenc | eeerccieiseieieiienienn0 |0 [0 |0 | 388,110,465 | ...ovverererrercierininnns 0].
Paid medical incentive pools and DONUSES..............c.eueuerereeiieriereieesesieeseisesesesens | e 26,805,450 [ ..ovvecveeiieeieiereieieeieeies [ [ [ [ e | s 26,805,450 | .oucvvevereiereeiieeeereen | e | e

® N o o

13

. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:

31
3.2
33
34
Claim reserve December 31, current year from Part 2D:

B0 DIMBCL....eeeececece ettt
4.2
43
44
Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current year...........c.ccceeeeeevereveveienenns
Net healthcare receivables (a)
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year..........ccooceevvereuenns
Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:

8.1 Direct

8.2
8.3
84

DITECL. ...ttt
Reinsurance assumed
Reinsurance ceded...

REINSUTANCE @SSUME........c.ovieriririieieieieee ettt et
REINSUIANCE CEARA.........o et nes

9.1
9.2
9.3
94
. Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, prior year.
. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year..........cccceviverenenne
. Incurred benefits:
12,1 DIFECL ..ot
12.2 REINSUrANCE @SSUMEM.......couuureerereeeeeereiseeereteeseesssesesessess e ssesssssessessensneseses
12.3 ReINSUIANCE CEURM.........urvvureriiriieiineisese ettt
124 INEL....eoe bbb
._Incurred medical incentive pools and BONUSES.........cwereresmeeressesrssressesssssssssseeneees

................ 14,407,038

B [ 2,988,355

.............. 390,385,646

.............. 390,385,646

................ 24,227,940

................ 24,227,940

(@) Excludes §$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

. Reported in process of adjustment:

1.1
1.2
1.3
14

DIFECL. .ot
Reinsurance assumed
REINSUTANCE CEAEBMD........uevuiveeereeiereeeee e

. Incurred but unreported:

2.1
22
23
24

Direct

. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:

3.1
32
33
34

Direct

Reinsurance assumed..........c.ocuevcueveievcunesieesee e
Reinsurance ceded

. Totals:

4.1
42
43
44

Reinsurance assumed.........oveineieinirneeeeneeeeeseesseseeeseeeens
Reinsurance ceded..
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year
1. Comprehensive (NOSPItal @NA MEAICAI)...........ru ettt ettt es et s st E e ss s s e e s e e e e s 8 esEee e sses | £1eesesseesaesseesessaeteeessenseesesseesansas | £iestessesseesassastsnssesseessessessessastsnens | H8eesesseesessastsnssessesseesessessantnssness. | £8etseesessastasssessesseesesseesestanssnssests | Sesessessssnssessessansessnesensasssnssnes 0 [
2. MEAICAIE SUPPIEMENL. ........veiveiiieciiteteie ittt ettt s bt st s bbb bbb s s bt b bt s b s bt s s s st st nsessess | H4essessntessesssssnsessessesansesses s bentessess | 2hebsessssssessesssessessebstessessssessessass | Hiessesstessesntesses e setessesses s sentesanss | Hietntensesetenses et esen s s st et entes e tnte | Hebensesaetn s s e st n ettt aes 0 [
3. DBNEAI ONIY....uvieie bbb RS E e £ e AR s AR s b st etk n bt b benss | HEessesntessesseReses s sse s et st et et entessens | Shessetintessesset st estes et s tessesesensessens | Siessesestessesetentes et et ssesse s st s tesenn | Hietntessesetense s s et en s s st et ntessebnte | Hetensesaet et s sttt aes 0 [
A, VISION ONIY....ocviieiteiicte ettt b e et a bbb s et a4 bbb s 22 s b s s A s s s b b s Ao b s e s et b b e b bR e b b e AR bR A s eae b bt et snaesess | 4ebsetesssesetsete st et et et e sebessetesesnse | nebebesesetassaetesst et et seaebesntesessnsetes | shesessesesassetetessetes s e tebessebesssetetans | essesesessseteseseses e ae b st et essesetennte | neeaesesetetenseaes st e b st et s s bnel 0 [ oo
5. Federal employees health benefits plan....
6. THIe XVIII = MEAICAIE..........cocviecieiicieisicte ettt sttt s st s et s st b bbbt s s s s s
7. THIE XIX = MEAICAIM. .........ocvuiviveicictie ettt bbb s b s bbb bbb s bbb s st stes e bt ensessnses | absessssssssasssssassessesastassessesssessesans | 4bsessssssesssssstessessebsssessessesssassessns | sbsesssessessssssessesssssssessessssantesnsans | sbsstessesssssssassessessssassessesestessesantans | sbsssessessssassessessstessesessssansessesand 0 [
8. OHNEI NEAIN........c..ceeeecece ettt s et s bbb a RS E et st st st es s bnbess bt essensees | ebietistestesiesntastessesastensessetantensenses | 4bietiesestessesintentessetsntassessessnsantessns | ehsetistessesntantessesetantentessetantesesns | etstessessetntestesseesetantessetantessenntans | crsstessesntantesses et entesenetanaenteeaed 0 [
9. Health SUDLOLAI (LINES 110 8)....uvuiuireiiiiiieieiiiseieie ettt sttt bttt en s b benns | fnssssessessnsensessntansenas 42,408,468 |.....ccoviririrriinnns 342,713,642 | ..oovoveeiisieirsinnas 1414466 | .o 49,583,484 | ..o 43,822,934 | .o 45,734,414
10, HEAINCAIE TECEIVADIES (8)........eveieieeiscviiteiiesietese ettt sttt bbbt s bbb s bbb b st s s s e bbbt st ensesse b s s sssssssnsasss | avsesssssssnssessssssassessstassessesssssnsasans | assesssssssessessesassessessnssssessessnsntessns | svsessssessesssssssssesssssssassessnssstessesans | stessessesssssssnssessesssassesessssessessnsns | stesssssesssssssessessssessessessssasssssnsand 0 [ s
T, OtNEI NON-NEAIN.........ooicvee ettt b b s et s et b s bt a et a st e bbb n s st ssssesssssnsanes | absesssssssssesssssssessessstessesessssensasaes | svsesassssessesissastes e sassasseseesnsastesans | sbietstessesietseeseesess st esaes et entesesans | sbesbessesaesassastesses st esaes et stessesantans | sbensessesansesteseeseetenaes et en e sensaed 0 [
12. Medical incentive pools and DONUS @MOUNLS...........c..cucuiuiieiciiteie ettt sttt bbb sse s b st b b s b b s ssssnsens | sbsessssessessssassssssssnsans 18,570,558 |....ccvvevreerircrerrnnn 8,234,892 |....ccovvvvererrerrrrnn, 1,354,990 |....cccovvvvevrerirnnn 13,052,048 |....ccoovvvveveerrnn 19,925,548 |....cocvevveerirererrnn 16,984,548
13, TOtAIS (LINES 9 = 10 F 11 4 12) ittt etttk ettt st bbbttt sttt ettt en s st n s b tensesetsntenesntes | dentassesssssstessessnsensesas 60,979,026 | ...ccovieirererenan 350,948,534 | ...coooerieiiieisiiaa 2,769,456 | ...oovereriiireicnad 62,635,532 | oo 63,748,482 | ..o 62,718,962
(@) Excludes§$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL
Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2007 2008 2009 2010

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

1971

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2007 2008 2009 2010
L PHIOT ettt ssessessssensessessssenesssssssssessessnsenessssessessessssenesensns | sesenseneesenenneeo I L PRI I (B e eenes | et et | ebset et es et ettt et s s st ntesets | Sebenbesaess st e et n ettt as
2. 200B......ecieieiieeieieseee ettt stess s sses st ssesssssessesssssssssssssessssssesssssessessssssseesssssesseesessessessesssnses | ereesensenseeseesee N Nl I N e [ | et ettt ens | shbeties sttt es bbbttt eees
B 2007 et R bbbt bbbttt nten s stensnnsessentensnsentents | nessessesssnssessenseess KK artsstestessestesestents | sessesteses e st st s s s s es bt a s st en s s st enseebaes | £ebtensaebaes e st e b s st s s bbb s s bR s s s st s aes | esbistaesae st ee s e s st e s bbb e st et s s st st sies | enbaesie st es et s sttt
B, 2008........ooeiieieeieiiesie eSS RS R SRR R RS EAesReebebesRnbenEentnae XXX trteieiiestnsssessess | cosesessesssssess st s st st st sse st sns e ssesss | Seessessessas s e s s s s sttt n s st nts | Sebiesie st s s s ettt
B 2009, RS R R S R R RS eeS R R R E SRRt en )9, GO DS XXX etreitrteiesiessnssess | revesessesssssssssse st et sse st es s sestes | esssessestes st es sttt
8. 2010ttt ettt sttt s ettt en s R sR R A sR s R s R e s R s AR A AR R s A s A A s et ettt sten s At st st e st ensnean D, S [ D0, S [ XXX otreeveeresriisiennennes | eevesssssasssssssssssssssssssnssssssnssnssssssnssnsaneans
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expense (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 9/1)
1. 2006..c..euecieeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeesesenieee | eveeeeeeresasssessesseenead 489,145 | ..o 426,020 [ .eoeoeeeeceeeeeeeeeeee et | eeveeerenseese s (VKO 426,020 | ..ooveereeee e 25 T U OSSNSO EURRTRTTY 426,020 | ..oooveceereeeeee e 87.1
2. 2007 ereneeiens | et 507,650 | .coovveeerererieereines 378,630 | ovucveeeeeeeeieierieeieeieeeeteeieens | eeriesie e (VK0 OO 378,630 | .oveerrreeeeeeeeeeeis TAB [ oo eeestesseenas | eeeveesessses s sessss e sesasssensas | eevsessessesseesssssensensans 378,630 | oo 746
3. 2008.....ieeeeeeees s | e 422,587 | .o 288,370 | ovucveeverreereiesieeseiesesieniens | eeriesise e 0.0 | oo 288,370 | .ooveverereereeeseene B8.2 [ v estesenes | sreeresesiee st ses s bnses | eevesiens s sees s seesaa 288,370 | oo 68.2
4. 2009 | e 538,051 | .overeereerereeieies 359,148 | .oooveiveeeeeierereeeeesesieeiens | eeriesise e 0.0 | oo 359,148 | oo BB.7 [ cvoereereeerieierieese e sessesisseses | erestesssiss e ses s seesssnsnses | eeressesseeseesaesss s 359,148 | oo 66.7
5. 2010u i | e 510,400 [ .o 413,053 |t | ersstsses s 0.0 [ oo 413,053 | .o 80.9 | 85,405 | .ovovvirererieier i 436 | .o 478,894 | .o, 93.8




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2007 2008 2009 2010

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

NH'CL

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
e PIIOT Rt | eniee e enieeae AT I ... | e | et | et
o NONE
3. . XXX..
4.
5.
6.

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)
1o 2008.....ceeeireirereeceeneseeenesnene | e 489,145 | ..o 426,020 | ..o | e 0.0 | v 426,020 | ..ooooveineeeeeis 0 T OOV DO RSO RTRTTRTOPIT IORSTTRRR 426,020 | ..o 87.1
2. 2007 | s 507,650 | ..ocvoeriierieiriiiines 378,830 [ ..vuerreieeierrinieieenienies | e 0.0 [ oo 378,630 | oo TAB | oo | e | e 378,630 | ..o 74.6
30 2008 | et 422587 | oo 288,370 [ oeucerceeeieeeieeeeseineieeenreeies | cereesentne st 0.0 [ oo 288,370 [ oo (61372 T9B [ cooeeeererreenneieeeeeeteeeesneies | eeseeenesees s iesanes 289,166 | ..o 68.4
4, 2009 | s 538,051 | oo 359,148 | oo | e (0 I 359,148 | oo B6.7 | oo 61,722 | oo 399 | s 421,269 | oo 78.3
5. 2010. s | e 510,400 | ..o 413,053 | .o | e 0.0 [ i 413,053 | oo 80.9 [ i 65,405 | ..o 436 | s 478,894 | ..o 93.8




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

IS T o

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

SINCL

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) gy C B) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)
0 OO OOV PUSTSUTTTPSTRRTTRTI ISR paseemsmeert B, ° I} WP B B U BN IO I 0.0 {1 | et | et L0 IR 0.0
2. 2007 | et | seh e | sttt | st 0.0 [ [0 RN 0.0 [ o | e | e (1 RO 0.0
3o 2008ttt nieres | ettt ettt ss i s | ettt st et s st b st st st enee | eebesteebses s sttt ettt s | Sesees st et s i sttt ees 0.0 [ oo (01 0.0 [ coereireereeeireeeeieeire e | ettt ensnes | srenbee sttt nes (1 U 0.0
4, 2009 | e tsiees | seresee st ssenees | senstesses ettt ns et nntenns | srresseenntenr ettt nnns 0.0 | v (01 R 0.0 {1 | e | e [0 I 0.0
B 2010 e | e sns | et ent st nt et en st nnes | entenenenen ettt sttt | ehiens sttt 0.0 [ 0 [ 0.0 [t | oo | e (O O 0.0




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY

oazi

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid
Year in Which Losses 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2007 2008 2009 2010
LS 1o OSSOSO PP SO SPUPPPPSUOPUPPUPS DOPUOPUOPPPSOUt - O eSO oo U O ea [ereereree S OO OO OO OO SU ST T ST PTTRRTN
2. 2006, S RS ERR RS R £ E bR b Rt bbbt et s s bens | HehieeseeE R R bR bbb Rt s s bt en s et | H4seRb R R b bR R bR s s bR s s bt b | HEiehieE R b bR RS bR R bRt b e Ri e | HieeseR bbb bR bbb bRt tb e | enEe bbb
B 2007 ettt £ RS R R AR E RS R R ettt entent | sebeeent st neen XXX st teteinseieineieniees | seeeeeses ittt s et ens | 4okt esEeee et R s R s R bR s st kseene | HeseeEeeb e e R R R R e R Rt E e bs et en b | HEeeteesee st R bbbt
B, 2008...... ettt SRS R SRR SRR RS S £t n et enine | sentressententeeenes )00, SO PO XXX st ietreirreseeesesines | seeeeeseessssssess e stess s ssess s essessssssens | aebseesastas e s st st s st s et en st stenen | Hesntee ettt
B 2009ttt | sebneeni e XXX oivvierineineinerinens e 99,9 SOOI PR XXXttt | et | sttt
B 200ttt f e E R4 £f R Ef SRR LR 4EE R £ AR R SEE LR £E AR R 4R A4 £E LR A EE AR R e nE et enA et en st s nnentenes | sntneensent et nntes . RN [N 0 U R 00 U R XXX etrerrennessensenensens | rmeseesessns s st ss et snenes
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - DENTAL ONLY
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
e PIIOT Rt | eniee e enieeae AT I ... | e | et | et
e NONE oo
B 2007 ettt R RS s R e s st s st entnts | anbinsestent et st XXX o ririreviersnsieisnssns | sresesesssessssssssessasssssssessessssssessessasssns | esssessessassssssessesssssnssessasssssessessanssnssnss | nessessassssssessastansnssestessaessessentanssesestents | sesestsesses sttt ettt
A, 2008.......ceeeereeeeeeie bR Rt | Shebiet st D9, CORTTNIRTUN DUVRRRROIN XXXt ierieineieienenines | reeesiees sttt ens | sebe bbbttt | Heb bbb
B 2009 ettt £ SRR £ R £ £ R RS RS E SRR E AR R R AR R R e R R R st bs s s et ententn | snteeestent et nees D0, SO DR 9.0, SO PR XXXt ietrreireeeeeeneenee | reeeeseeses sttt sens | eestees e ettt een
B, 200ttt | snrene s XXX orvvreenesninseerinnens | conennessnesssseenes XXX otrrisnensensnenennens | conersissnensinssnnes XXX oiveissmensenensnennens | conernisssiensnennes XXX tticrieninmisienieninns | rmeersss s ssens
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - DENTAL ONLY
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) gy C B) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)

0 OO OOV PUSTSUTTTPSTRRTTRTI ISR paseemsmeert B, ° I} WP B B U BN IO I 0.0 [ roreerrrreeeereeeeierereeeessnisnies | crereneee sttt enaesnssnes | sreeeee sttt ensnes (1 0.0
2. 2007 | et | seh e | sttt | st 0.0 [ [0 RN 0.0 [ o | e | e (1 RO 0.0
3o 2008ttt nieres | ettt ettt ss i s | ettt st et s st b st st st enee | eebesteebses s sttt ettt s | Sesees st et s i sttt ees 0.0 [ oo (01 0.0 [ coereireereeeireeeeieeire e | ettt ensnes | srenbee sttt nes (1 U 0.0
4. 20090 | st ssestenes | sesessest s est et st et esses | sressesesrest st en et s entenes | Sressensanees sttt 0.0 [ oo (01 0.0 [ oo ssrssieses | esrnneees st nnsenes | sresses st nes (1 R 0.0
B 2010 e | e sns | et ent st nt et en st nnes | entenenenen ettt sttt | ehiens sttt 0.0 [ 0 [ 0.0 [t | oo | e (O O 0.0
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - VISION ONLY

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - VISION ONLY

Year in Which Losses

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

Were Incurred
e PHIOT ettt REEER R
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - VISION ONLY
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C;st OtherzCIaim General
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7. TraveliNg EXPENSES......ccuiirireireeinrieeeissieese s sssssse st sssessesssssssesssssssessesssssssessessess | sessssessessssssssssessnssnses | susessssesesssssssessessssens | sossesessnees 320,728 | .oooeeveeeerereeieens | e 320,728
8. Marketing and adVertiSING..........cccocivieiiciricieeee e ssse s | eereressresessssessnensesenns | sereereres e sseerenines | seresserennn 2,486,367 [ .coverevierereeieiiins | e 2,486,367
9. Postage, express and telEPhONE. ........c.cevcvireieceeese e sssssseseseses | coirissiesessissesssssessens | seeresssssssssesesensanes | eerererenienns 594,295 | ..o | s 594,295
10.  Printing and OffiCE SUPPIIES.......cvevivereiciese ettt ssssssesss s sesseseses | eevssssssssessssssessnssnses | svvesissessesessessessssnsnns | soessesenenn 2,848,285 |..ooveverererieeeeren | e 2,848,285
11. Occupancy, depreciation and @mOItiZAtION..............ccevriviveevcrereie e esssesesseseses | ceveesssssssesisssssesiessnses | covesissesesessessessssensnns | cevesinee 1,698,495 | ....ovoevieecveeeenes | e 1,698,495
12, EQUIDMENE.....ocvceeicicteeesce ettt ettt b b s besss s ss s ssessssnsens | sessessssssesnssssessessnss | eresessesssssessssssessesins | ssseesesssssessenes 4,396 [ .o [ e 4,396
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOfWETE...........cccovverrrrininrinninirnnensnniienes [eonrnnineinsnsenssssssns | ceveneesssesnsnssnsnsnns | sensesssssssssnssssnssnnes | sonssssessssssnssnssnssnsss | seessnsessssssssssnseses 0
14.  Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and Other SEIVICES...........covivevereverierieens [ vverieisiesieeceesiiees | eerieieneeseieisesees | v ssssssens | erssesesessssessesesssssenes | ceseseesessessssesensns 0
15.  Boards, bureaus and aSSOCIAtION fEES...........cccevevvcveieeieieiieseee e sesssssnns | evresisssssesssissesssseses | eeeveseessssesesissssesees | cessesissesssssssesssssssens | erssssesessssessesesssssenes | cessesiesessessesesnans 0
16.  Insurance, eXCEPt ON IBAl BSIALE.........c.cccvieeeevcee et sssens | eetesesssesssssessssssenes | eevveseseesissessesssesssnes | covvsesensienns 101,315 [ oo | e, 101,315
17. Collection and bank SEIVICE ChATGES...........cuereruririerinrireiseieesssesessssssssessssessssssssessssens | enesnssssssessssssssssssesses | sessseessssessnssssssnssnssens | sesseesseessessnsssssessnnes | sressssenssesssssnsssnssessns | sesessesssssssssesssnsnnees 0
18.  Group service and adminiStration fEES.........ccvuerrrrrinireiieersesesiesise e sesssstseesssnsnes [ ernesneessssessnsessssnssesses | sessseessssessnssnssnsnssens | sesseessssesssssnssessnssnnes | sresssnenssesssssnsssessessns | sesessessssssessessensnnees 0
19.  Reimbursements by UNINSUMEA PIANS............euerrurineinrirriniinsisessisesessssssessssessssessesessnns | enssnsssssessnssssssnssesses | sessseessssessnssnssssssnssens | seesesssssessessnssssssnssnnes | sressssemssesssssnsssnssessns | sesessesssssmssssssnssnees 0
20. Reimbursements from fiscal INtErMEAIAMES.............vwerierivriiriniririrecreieserierineens [ e | e | v e | s 0
21, Rl EStAtE BXPENSES. ..ottt sttt sesssestesssssessessns | setsessesinssssestestassens | seessesinssesestestssents | oesteessesnssesssesnssesses | sessesteeessssestesssesessens | restesssssessessessnea 0
22, Real BSIAE TAXES....... vt nienienen. | et | rereenes s | st | s | e 0
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUTANCE TAXES..........cvurirrirerireririesieisseise e sienins | ersisssisssisnsisnsiensinnes | sreeenesensssnssensisnsennsins | cressresiesiesiesinensens | rereresesesesssesins | v 0
23.2 State PremMIUM fAXES......ovuruurereeeceeereiieeeseeeeseesestseessssestsessessessesssessessestssssssestesssssns | sessessnsssssessssssssnssens | sesessssssessessassnsssessenes | soessssssssessassnsssnssesss | sesseesseeessessessnsssessans | oessessnsssessessnsenenn 0
23.3 Regulatory authority ICENSES aNA FEES........ccrruriieriereieireiecireineieneineisesiesinsinesns | cenreeeneisesessssesssessens | sesessssesesessssssssessenes | cnsensesssessassnssessessns | sesseesseesessessessnsssessans | oessessnssessessnsenenn 0
234 PaYTOll fAXES.....eueeeecireerceeieieeieeeseissseesssts sttt st sssss st ssessestesssssessessnsns | sestessnsssssessasssssnssens | srsestesensssessessnssessenes | sestessessestensnssessesses | sessessseesessestensnsssessans | oessesinssessessasanea 0
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real estate taxes).........ccvevevveerieierseerisiiens [ vreieieiscsieieseies | e | e 137,312 | v | e 137,312
24. Investment expenses Not iNCIUded EISEWNETE..............ccuviecieicccseceseeieinienes | e [ s | cevssssessssssesesissenes | covsresesissssssesessssens | oevesssesssssssesesnssed 0
25.  Aggregate Write-inS fOr EXPENSES.........ccceivirciieireisciseiese st ssse s essessssssas | ssessessessssssessesseas 0 i 0] . 13,378,638 | ..o [V 13,378,638
26. Total expenses incurred (LINES 110 25).......c.cvieiiiiiieieieieieeesis s ssssesseseses | oevessessesssssssessessssns (0] RN 0] . 58,683,670 | ..coovvverereiercina 0 |(a)......58,683,670
27. Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUIMENE YEAT........c.ccceveiereriesieieiseienesiesssisnsenes | cenenesssssssessessssenens | sevessesnsens 436,401 | .o 50,000 | oo [ e 486,401
28.  Add expenses unpaid December 31, PriOr YEAI.........ccocvirveieeerereiereessesesssssssesessssenes | censenessssssessessssenens | sevvesiesssenns 399,292 | oo | e | e 399,292
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, Prior YEAT..........cceeveirieieessieiienies | coereriesssssesssssesiens | coneseissssesesssssnenns | revssssessnsesesenes | covsesiesssssssesesnsens | oo 0
30.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENT YEAI...........ccvvveveieiirerieiiiiens | eereriesesssesssssnsesiens | eonsenesissessessensessssense | eeressnsesssssmsessessnsenses | eosssensessesssssssensessnsens | sssessessesssssssessessnses 0
31.  Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30)........ccceevecvereerierien | coverierersseerenins (V1 I (37,109) |.......... 58,633,670 [...ccovcrererrcnnnnd 0 ... 58,596,561
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501, DAta PrOCESS.........couuiiiiiiiiiiciiiii st sisssssssssssnsons | sessessssssssssssnssnsses | sronssenssnssnssnssnsnns | e 2,655,446 | ....ocovvvn [ e 2,655,446
2502. PUDIIC REIGHONS........cveeeririeicriieririissieeiiessiesesessiesssssessssessesssesssssssssssssesssssnssns | eesseessnesssessesssnnses | coevemmssssesssnssssesssnns | soreeesseseeens 575,017 | coveoeerreernerrnreinens | coveerirenienns 575,017
2503. Provider REIAONS...........cvcvuirireiirieiiceieesieseiesssssessssesssesssssssssessessssssssessssessssees | eessesssmesssesseesssenses | coevemmesssesssnessesssnes | soreresseseeens 128,831 [ | e 128,831
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........cccvueevveereerreineeens [ ceveeeveeesienenenad (01 (V)N 10,019,344 | ..o (V)N 10,019,344
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Lin€ 25 @bOVE).......cccoviiiviiieereiiiiersisiinns | eorerisiesssisssessesnead (U1 I 0] e, 13,378,638 | ..o 0] . 13,378,638
(@) Includes management fees of $.....57,121,006 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1

Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

U.S. government bonds

Bonds exempt from U.S. tax...

Other bonds (unaffiliated)
Bonds of affiliates

Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
Preferred stocks of affiliates

Common stocks (unaffiliated)
Common stocks of affiliates

Mortgage loans................
Real estate
Contract loans

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

Derivative instruments.....
Other invested assets......

Aggregate write-ins for investment income
Total grosS INVESIMENT INCOME. ... ..ottt ettt eb et es et s s bbb st s s bt s b st en s s s b bnserens

INVESHMIENT EXDENSES. ....ceoceeeriieeeeeese ettt ettt e e ss et s b8 E e 8 e£8 £ 8RR E e84 EE 42 £ 21 E 84282 E R84 E £ o2 bR R 4R AR bR E bbb r bbbt

Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal NCOME tAXES..........cviueiriiieiieiice st snes

INEEIEST EXPENSE. ... e cererririe ittt sttt b e £ 8o 8 £ 8 £E 42 E eSS E £ R R R £ R AR E LRSS R bbbt
Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income
Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15)
Net investment income (Line 10 minus Line 16)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from oVerfloW PAgE........ccrrurirerinririnininsieississss e sssessens
. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (LINE 9 @DOVE)........oveiveivieiieiieiecieisisisisies s seessesssssssesssssssssnssssnssssssnssessssssassenes

)

(b) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

(¢) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(d) Includes$.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.

(e) Includes$.......... 0 accrual of discount less $.....8,263 amortization of premium and less $.....1,750 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(f Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.

(@) Includes§.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.

(h) Includes§.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §......... 0 interest on capital notes.

(i) Includes§.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)

1. U.S. government bONdS........ccccvvererreeirnreneininesneeseessssessesessessnnens

1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax

1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)...........coerrrrrenrrrinenrreessreeeceens

1.3 Bonds of affiliates

2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates

)
© o ~No o w O
NS

—_
o

Common stocks (unaffiliated).
Common stocks of affiliates....

Mortgage loans...
Real estate..........

Contract loans..................
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments.

Derivative instruments
Other invested assets

Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSes).........ccceevverrererreeneen.
Total capital gains (I0SSES)...........ovevevvivivereieiesieeeseeeseeerees

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.....
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)...............
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year Prior2Year ChangeSin Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col.2-Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D)oottt sess st sssssssesssnsssssessessssssnsses | sessassssssessasssnsssssessanssnssessasssnssessans | sessessssssessassnsssessessasssnssnssassanssnssess | sessessasssssssssssanssnssessensnssnssessanes 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PLEfEITEA SIOCKS. ... ettt sttt ettt enssnsns | 2sestssssnssantnsessessansessnssastanssnssestas | stessssssssessnssssssnssassnssnssessassnssessns | soessesssssnsssssesssssnssessanssnssessasenns 0
2.2 COMMON STOCKS.......veurerresresreseesessesseesseesssessessssesssss s eesse s ss st sess s ees | Hrenbsessssesssesss st st nt st st ens | Hiesseessnesssess sttt et ebnebnsbees | oesbeesseeessesss sttt sttt ees 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
Bl FIISEIBNS oottt sttt | ehiest ettt | cesees ettt | et 0
3.2 Other than firSt IENS..........cuuiviiiiiiciceieerier e nssneis | eriesseesiessess s ssssnssnessssesseninns | cesessnessnessnessnesssessessessesssessensnes | cesneesneesness s 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the COMPEANY.........cciiuricireieinereireieessissessesessesesesssssesses [ coreesessesssessesessessssssessesssstassnsssstes | stesesessessessssssessessassasssssesssssssssessns | soessessssssssssssassssssessessassssssessessas 0
4.2 Properties held for the production Of INCOME.........c..ovuiuriririerreecnrrseescreieessineens [ e ssssessssesestsssssssestes | steessesessesssssssessssesssssssssesssssssssnssns | soeesesssssssssssesssssnssessenssssessessans 0
4.3 Properties NEId fOr SAIE............oiriiiriri ettt esssstseenes | coseteessessstssesessessssssessesssstessnssestas | steesssssessessassssesessastanssestessessnessnssns | teesestestee st st et st et stentas 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term iNvestments (SChEAUIE DA)..........ccviuiiieiceeieeese s ssesaes | cevisssssesessssese s ssssese s sssssssessssens | stissessessssesssssssessessssessesssssssessesess | sresissessesessssssessessssssessessssessesas 0
8. CONrACTIOANS. ......o.cvereireitiiirei sttt sines | setinesinesi sttt | sestest et | sttt 0
T DIIVALIVES. ..ottt enes | setinesinesi ettt | sesbest st | st 0
8. Otherinvested assets (SChEAUIE BA)..........ourierirririneireieeiseeseeesseessiesssssssessesessesessanes | sesessnsssssssssssssssessessasssessessssssssesss | semssssesssssssassnsssessessssssessessessssssnsss | senmssessssssssessassssssssessassssssessasens 0
9. ReCEIVADIES fOr SECUMHES.........euriiuieriiriiriiriirnirieesi e sies | setinesinesinesi s si s esiesiesissnies | sesbestessesse s s s sssissse st | sesbesbesi bbbt 0
10.  Securities lending reinvested COlAETAl ASSELS..........cc.ccuiirieiiicieieee e essiesiseiens | cereeiiesesies s ssesssssesseses | stsessissiessssses s ssessesssssesssssssseseses | coisssessssssssessessssesesses s saesseseas 0
11.  Aggregate write-ins fOr iNVEStE @SSELS.........ccocveieiciiieiccse e [ erersesssiesss e snaes 470,542 | oo 340,945 | (129,597)
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 1. esesisiesies | e sesanns 470,542 | oo 340,945 | .o, (129,597)
13, Title plants (fOr Title INSUTEIS ONIY).......cc.cuueieiiicieiciiee ettt ssssssstns | srtessissessessssssessesssssesessessssessesss | svsessissessessessisssessessssssessesssssssesss | crisssessessssssssssssssesessessssssessessas 0
14, Investment inCOME dUE AN CCIUEH..........ccciiiiiiii sttt ieies | serienieni s ssssssieses | seriessesies bbb sssennes | sesbesiess e 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............cceeevee [ cevvererseieiieisiecieiens 201,825 | oo 170,689 | ..o (31,136)
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
dEferred aNd NOL YEE QUE........vecericeee ettt et ssessnes | csestsessessessssssessessssssessessestssssessnstes | stesssssessessnsssessessassnssessessansnssnssns | sessesssssssssessessssssessessnssnssnssassas 0
15.3  ACCrUE retrOSPECHVE PIEMIUMS........cvuruuririerereeieeceseiseeseesseeeeseesessssesessessssssessessssssness | eesesssssessssssessssessssssssessassssssessans | sessesssssessassssssessessssssssessessnsnessess | sessessssssssssssssssnsssnssesssssnssessnnes 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable fromM MBINSUIETS..........ccciuiririiercriesiesiesiesiessessessiennes | sevsnesinesinesinesinesiessessessessssssnses | sesiessessessessessessesssssiessesssisenes | sesiessessessessesssesseesseessesssesssens 0
16.2  Funds held by or deposited With reinSUred COMPEANIES...........c.rverrerirrieneirriresreenseeeees | cerereeeeseesnsessesssesessessssesssssssssessnns | sessesessesessessssssessessessssssessesssssnssess | sessesssssssssnsssssassssssssesssssnssessnes 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONMTACES............cuueerurrreinrrenrieniinniiens | v | reriessessessessesssssesssssessesssienes | sesiesiessessess st sssesseesseessesssens 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUMEA PIANS........c.ovurriiirireierireieeseiseeseissieeiseiesseees | seresesessssssesssessssssssssssssessssssssesss | sesnsssssnsssssssssssesssssssssesssssssssnsssss | eessssessssesssessasssssessessesssssessesens 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon.............oovveueeonee [ [ [ e 0
18.2 Net AEfErred tAX @SSEL........cvveeeeeeeccceee ettt ettt n e enss e sensansenans | oevesesisassesessesesesaeseseseeens 162,610 [ ..o 52,379 | oo (110,231)
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL.........c.cveiciiiieieiciresie e sessssess | e ssesssssssessesens | eriesesissssessssssese s sesses e ssssssensens | sesesissesese sttt 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOMWATE...........c.ceuiveieiciieeieeesseieissieseiiens | ererisressse et ssssesessass | eviesisssssesesissessese s ssssessessssesseses | sviesisssssessesssssssesessssessesssessassns 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care deliVEry @SSELS..........ccoviieieiiirieeeieieiiens [ [ e sssessenes | cviesesissese st s e s sans 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates.........cccceeiceiiees [ e [ e | e 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.............ccceeueiririeiiiieiecsceieeisies [ e [ e s | et nans 0
24. Health care and other amounts FECEIVADIE. ... [ [ s ssinsiens | sersiessi bbbt 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested aSSetS..........coveeieieiicesiseeeesseeieies | e 0 ] e 0 ] e 0
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 throUGN 25)........c.uiuiueieiieeicie et ssesssssse s ssessns | eevsessessssssssessssssssssessens 834,977 | oo 564,013 | .o, (270,964)
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNS............cceveres [ orrrieieiieieiesccieessceieiens | evieiesesiesis e essssssesesiens | oessessssssssessssessss s sses e ssessanns 0
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 N 27).......cvvvrereerreeesireeeeseeeresseeessssessssssesssssessssssessssssesssssessssssesssseess | eoseesssseessssssesssnessssssseses 834,977 | oo 564,013 [ .oovvrereeiecrriecriineenns (270,964)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101, Plan to Plan RECEIVADIE............rivimrieireeriicresieessisesssiseesssesssssse s sssssessssssssssnsssssses | sesssssessssnsesssssssssssssssens 195,270 | covvvvvceererrisseerssseneneees 3112 [ (192,158)
1102, Prepaid EXPENSE. ......cvviiiiieieieisiieieississieee s ssssssssesssssssessesssssssesssssssessesssssssessessessssesseses | sesessessesssssssessesssssssesessssesns 5,370 [ oo 47,833 | oo 42,463
1103. AdVANCE 10 PTOVIAETS. ... [ s 269,902 | ..o 290,000 | ..o 20,098
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow Page.........ccoevvveuernrenereissnens [ ovvssineiieissesssssssesse e (01 T (0 OO 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Lin€ 11 @bOVE)......ovscvvesiivisiiinsiiiscinsiie | s 470542 [ .o 340945 | .o, (129,597)
25071, oeeereeeseeit ek n s | iRt nns | SeeeeRs ettt | eerbs st 0
2502, oot Rt | Hhiee sttt | sreeess et | eests sttt 0
2503, oot R s | iRt | sreeees bkt | eerb st 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Lineg 25 from oVerflow Page..........cc.ceeveevercireerierieieeees | cvvereieesieeeseess s 0 [ oo [0 U 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (LiNE 25 @D0VE).......oiveiveiviiirieicieieiesiesisisiensisseens | cvesreessssssessssssessesessessesssssssneans 0 ] e 0 ] e 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year

Prior First Second Third Current Member

Source of Enrollment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months
1. Health mainteNanCe OrGaANIZAtIONS. .........ccccuueueiicieiecieiie e b s b a bbb s bbb s st et snsebans | ebesnsetessssesessnsesessnsesessnaas 54,233 | .o 50,481 | .o 50,117 | e 50,310 | o 48,880 [..coieriieieieeeia 601,686
2. ProVIAEr SEIVICE OFGANIZAtIONS.........civiveveirieeiicte ettt ettt ettt bbbt s ettt a b s s bt s b bbbt sse bt sseaebasast et s sssebanas | Haebesssssessssssesessesesssssebassstesassssasas | 4ebsssesesssssesssesesassntesassesessssssetanses | sesesesassetessssesessssstesessesesssssessnsetess | stesissesessssesesssesessssesessssesasssesessnns | sestesessssesasssesessesesessssesesstesessnseses | ebessnsesasssetessset et es e et st et s snseberans
3. Preferred ProVIAEr OTQANIZAtONS. ...........civiiieiiieieieictee ettt s bbb b s bbbt s st ss s s bnsas | sbsessstessessessssassessessstessesesantessessnss | 4etessnssstessesssssssassessessssassesetantessass | netestessessssessessssssassessessssassesesantass | 1ebsesssessesssssessessssensessesssentesesns | estessesastesses e s s s s b et st ns et et enteses | ensessessesentes et et en s bt n et
4. POINE O SEIVICE. . .eucireirciritiset bbbt b8R8 1888 £ £ f R f R E R E bbbt | HEeR bRt e bR bR bRt R et bR iees | 4eksee R e bR e Rttt | eeee R bbbkt | Hhetb et bbbttt | eebieee et | etet bbb
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
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Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto
Rico (the Commissioner of Insurance), which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. The Company adopted the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’
statutory accounting practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its statutory accounting practices, as long as they do not
contradict the provisions of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Insurance Code) or the
Circular Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance.

The Commissioner of Insurance has the right to permit other specific practices that may deviate from prescribed
practices. Prescribed statutory accounting practices (SAP) include a variety of publications of the National
Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) including its codification initiative contained in its accounting
practices and procedures manual, as well as state laws, regulations, and general administrative rules. Permitted
statutory accounting practices encompass all accounting practices not so prescribed. The Commissioner of
Insurance has adopted certain permitted accounting practices that differ from those found in NAIC SAP. However,
differences adopted by the Commissioner of Insurance do not have a significant effect on the net income and
statutory capital and surplus of the Company.

Nonadmitted Assets

Certain assets designated as nonadmitted assets have been excluded from the statutory statements of admitted
assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus by a charge to unassigned surplus.

The nonadmitted assets charged to unassigned surplus during 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

2010 2009
Receivables and advance to providers $ 666,997 463,801
Prepaid expenses 5,370 47,834
Deferred tax asset 162,610 52,378

$ 834977 564,013

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the statutory financial statements requires management of the Company to make estimates
and assumptions relating to the reported amounts included in the statutory financial statements and
accompanying notes. The most significant items subject to estimates and assumptions are the actuarial
determination for liabilities related to medical costs, the Company’s estimated risk adjustment payments
receivable from CMS, and certain amounts recorded related to the Part D program. Actual results could differ
from these estimates.

Recognition of Premium Revenue

Premium revenue is recognized as revenue over the period in which service or benefits are obligated to be provided.
The Company recognizes premium revenue for the Part D payments received from CMS for which it assumes risk.
The Company does not record revenue related to Part D payments from CMS that represent payments for claims for
which it assumes no risk (see note 4).

Substantially, all revenues recognized by the Company are received from CMS and from the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES by its Spanish acronym). Revenues are recognized ratably over
the period of coverage based on anticipated CMS and ASES reimbursement rates, number of enrollees, and
expected Medicare and Medicaid eligibility status. Actual amounts received from CMS and ASES are subject to
adjustment based on subsequent review of members’ eligibility or retroactive adjustments of reimbursement rates.
An estimate is made of such retroactive adjustments based on historical trends, premiums billed, number of
members, expected eligibility, and other information. Retroactive membership adjustments result from enrollment
changes not yet processed, or not yet reported by CMS. Changes in revenues from CMS resulting from the periodic
changes in risk adjustment scores for the Company’s membership are recognized when the amounts become
determinable and the collectability is reasonably assured. Such estimates are regularly reviewed and updated, and
any resulting adjustments are included in the current year’s results.

Cash, Cash and Equivalents, and Short-Term Investments

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. Short-term investments are defined as short-term highly liquid investments with remaining maturities
of one year or less (excluding those investments classified as cash equivalents). Short-term investments having an
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original maturity of less than one year are stated at cost. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, cash and cash equivalents
consisted of cash deposited in financial institutions and money market funds amounting to approximately
$5,417,324 and $15,588,046, respectively. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were cash equivalents amounting
to $2,022,550 and $365,058, respectively. At December 31, 2010 and 2009 there were no short-term investments.

Investment Securities

Debt securities, mutual funds, and equity securities are valued in accordance with rules promulgated by NAIC.
Bonds and notes eligible for amortization under such rules and nonredeemable preferred stocks are stated at
amortized cost. Equity securities are carried at estimated fair value. Adjustments reflecting the unrealized
appreciation or depreciation of equity securities are shown as a component of surplus, net of tax and are not
included in the determination of the net gain from operations.

Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are included in operations and are derived using the
specific-identification method for determining the cost of securities sold. Interest and dividend income is
recognized when earned.

A decline in the fair value of any security below cost that is deemed to be other-than-temporary impairment (OTTI)
results in a reduction in carrying amount to fair value. The impairment is charged to operations and a new cost basis
for the security is established. To determine whether an impairment is other-than temporary, the Company considers
all available information relevant to the recoverability of the security, including past events, current conditions, and
reasonable and supportable forecasts when developing estimate of cash flows expected to be collected. Evidence
considered in this assessment includes the reasons for the impairment, the severity and duration of the impairment,
changes in value subsequent to year-end, and forecasted performance of the investee.

Premiums and discounts on debt securities are amortized or accreted over the life of the related security as an
adjustment to yield using the effective-interest method. Such amortization and accretion is included in the
investment income line item in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses. Dividend and
interest income are recognized when earned.

The Company’s investments are exposed to three primary sources of risk: credit, interest rate, and liquidity risk.
The financial statement risks, stemming from such investment risks, are those associated with the determination of
estimated fair values, the diminished ability to sell certain investments in times of strained market conditions, the
recognition of impairments and the recognition of income on certain investments. These financial statement risks
may have a material effect on the amounts presented within the statutory financial statements.

Fair Value Measurements

On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted an accounting standard issued by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board related to fair value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements
of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis.
This standard defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. This standard also establishes a
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The adoption of this
standard resulted in additional disclosures included in note 5 and did not have any impact on the Company’s
financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

On January 1, 2009, the Company adopted a provision of this standard for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial
liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a nonrecurring basis. The
adoption of this provision did not have any impact on the Company’s financial position, results of operations, or
cash flows.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, receivables, accounts payable, and
accrued liabilities approximate fair value because of the short-term nature of these instruments and should be
collected or paid within 12 months after year-end.

The fair value of the investment securities is based on quoted market prices for those or similar investments.
Additional information on the fair value of investments is included in note 5.

Medical Claim Liabilities and Medical Costs and Claims

Medical claim liabilities are accrued as services are rendered, including claims in process and an estimate for claims
incurred but not yet reported, which is determined based upon an actuarial analysis of the Company’s historical
claim payment patterns, management estimates, and other statistics. In addition, the Company contracts with
various service providers, which are compensated based on a capitation basis. Expenses related to these providers,
which are based in part on estimates, are recorded in the period in which the related services are rendered.

The medical claim liabilities are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that the amounts
are adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts provided. The methods for making
such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed, and any adjustments are
reflected in the statutory statements of revenue and expenses of the current period. The actual results could differ
materially from the amount recorded in the statutory financial statements of the Company.
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Medical costs and claims consist of claim payments, capitation payments, risk sharing payments, and pharmacy
costs, net of rebates, as well as estimates of future payments of claims provided for services rendered prior to the
end of the reporting period. Capitation payments represent monthly contractual fees disbursed to physicians and
other providers who are responsible for providing medical care to members. Risk-sharing payments represent
amounts paid under risk-sharing arrangements with providers, including independent physician associations.
Pharmacy costs represent payments for members’ prescription drug benefits, net of rebates from drug
manufacturers. Rebates are recognized when the rebates are earned according to the contractual arrangements with
the respective vendors. Premiums the Company pays to reinsurer are reported as an off-set to premiums, and related
reinsurance recoveries are reported as reductions from medical expenses.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Under SAP, the
amount permitted to be recognized is more restrictive, and the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a
change in tax rates is recognized in the accompanying statutory statements of changes in capital and surplus in the
period that includes the enactment date.

During 2009, a statutory accounting standard that revised statutory accounting for deferred income taxes became
effective. This standard requires a statutory valuation allowance for deferred tax assets and also increases the
admissibility of deferred tax assets. The Company reviews its deferred tax assets for recoverability and establishes a
valuation allowance based on historical taxable income, projected future taxable income, applicable tax strategies,
and the expected timing of the reversals of existing temporary differences. A valuation allowance is provided when
it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. This statutory
accounting standard did not have impact on the Company’s statutory financial statements.

Tax credits purchased are initially recorded at cost. Gains on tax credits are deferred until the value of the tax
credits utilized exceeds its cost. Losses on tax credits are recognized when known. Gains and losses on tax credits
are reflected in other income in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses.

The Company is subject to Puerto Rico income taxes as an other-than-life insurance entity. Other-than-life
insurance entities are taxed essentially the same as other corporations with taxable income determined on the
prescribed statutory accounting practices. Also, operations are subject to an alternative minimum income tax, which
is calculated based on a formula established by the existing tax laws. Any alternative minimum income tax paid
may be used as a credit against the excess, if any, of regular income tax over the alternative minimum income tax in
future years.

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes by prescribing a recognition threshold and measurement
attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. This standard also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, and
disclosure. The Company recognizes interest and penalties relating to uncertain tax positions in income tax expense.

Treasury Stock

The Company records treasury stock purchases under the cost method whereby the cost of the acquired stock is
recorded as treasury stock.

Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

N/A

Business Combinations and Goodwill

N/A

Discontinued Operations

N/A
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Investment Securities

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses, and estimated fair value of investment securities at
December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Collateralized mortgage obligations
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities
Corporate bonds
Mortgage-backed securities
Asset-backed securities

Foreign securities

Bonds and municipal securities
held in mutual funds
Total

Collateralized mortgage obligations
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities
Corporate bonds
Mortgage-backed securities

Asset-backed securities

Bonds and municipal securities
held in mutual funds
Total

$

2010
Gross Gross
Amortized  unrealized unrealized FEstimated
cost gains losses fair value
6,907,743 219,155 — 7,126,898
29,533,438 476,787 455 30,009,770
38,169,366 468,833 178,089 38,460,110
7,933,613 85,066 47,958 7,970,721
2,156,207 26,710 5,277 2,177,640
1,511,229 27,111 — 1,538,340
86,211,596 1,303,662 231,779 87,283,479
3,501 726 — 4,227
86,215,097 1,304,388 231,779 87,287,706
2009
Gross Gross

Amortized unrealized unrealized FEstimated
cost gains losses fair value

$ 6,017,098 4,720 48,890 5,972,928
31,488,052 66,914 51,746 31,503,220
37,519,497 235,266 74,263 37,680,500
9,238,834 43,530 48,868 9,233,496
1,456,147 — 11,250 1,444,897
85,719,628 350,430 235,017 85,835,041
3,501 726 — 4,227

$ 85,723,129 351,156 235,017 85,839,268

Proceeds from sales and maturities of debt securities during 2010 and 2009 amounted to approximately $30,623,000 and
$3,851,000, respectively.

Gross unrealized losses on available for sale investment securities for which other-than-temporary impairments have not
been recognized and the estimated fair value of the related securities, aggregated by investment category and length of
time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as

follows:

2010
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Gross Gross Gross
Estimated unrealized Estimated unrealized Estimated unrealized
fair value losses fair value losses fair value losses
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities $ 198,954 455 — — 198,954 455
Corporate bonds 8,427,148 178,089 — — 8,427,148 178,089
Mortgage-backed securities 1,993,412 47,958 — — 1,993,412 47,958
Asset-backed securities 256,733 5,277 — — 256,733 5,277
Total $ 10,876,247 231,779 — — 10,876,247 231,779
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2009
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Gross Gross Gross
Estimated unrealized Estimated unrealized Estimated unrealized
fair value losses fair value losses fair value losses
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
agencies, states and authorities $ 26,504,578 51,746 — — 26,504,578 51,746
Collaterized mortgage obligations 4,975,388 48,890 — — 4,975,388 48,890
Corporate bonds 15,880,344 74,263 — — 15,880,344 74,263
Mortgage-backed securities 5,032,823 48,868 — — 5,032,823 48,868
Asset-backed securities 1,444,897 11,250 — — 1,444,897 11,250
Total $ 53,838,030 235,017 — — 53,838,030 235,017

The Company regularly monitors and evaluates the difference between the cost and estimated fair value of investments.
For investments with a fair value below cost, the process includes evaluating the length of time and the extent to which
cost exceeds fair value, the prospects and financial condition of the issuer, and the Company’s intent and ability to retain
the investment to allow for recovery in fair value, among other factors. This process is not exact and further requires
consideration of risks such as credit and interest rate risks. Consequently, if an investment’s cost exceeds its fair value
solely due to changes in interest rates, impairment may not be appropriate. If after monitoring and analyzing, the
Company determines that a decline in the estimated fair value of any fixed income or equity security below cost is other
than temporary, the carrying amount of the security is reduced to its fair value. The impairment is charged to operations,
and a new cost basis for the security is established. No impairments were identified nor recognized by the Company
during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.

The unrealized losses in fixed income securities as of December 31, 2010 were caused principally by the increased market
volatility and changes in interest rates. Because the Company has the ability and intent to hold these securities until a
market price recovery or maturity, these investments are not considered other-than-temporarily impaired. The Company
has assessed each position for credit impairment.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of debt securities at December 31, 2010 by contractual maturity are shown
below. Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay
obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Amortized Estimated

cost fair value
Due in one year or less S 13,030,105 13,134,808
Due after one year through five years 53,560,252 54,344,428
Due after five years through ten years 4,779,882 4,706,623
Due after ten years 14,841,357 15,097,620
Bond and municipal securities held in mutual funds 3,501 4,227

S 86,215,097 87,287,706

Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

N/A

Investment Income

Components of investment income for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 were as follows:

2010 2009
Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments S 84,206 468,961
Bonds, notes, and certificates of deposits 1,850,715 645,409
Total S 1,934921 '1,1 14,370

Derivative Instruments

N/A
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Income Taxes

The income tax expense differs from the amount computed by applying the Puerto Rico statutory income tax rate of
38.2% in 2010 and 41.0 % in 2009 to the income before income taxes as a result of the following:

2010 2009

Computed “expected” tax expense $ 14912,317 28,694,714
Increase (reduction) in income benefit resulting from:

Exempt interest income (367,533) (139,604)

Benefit on the purchase of tax credits — (104,357)

Change in deferred income taxes (65,820) 140,803

Other (1,256) (5,927)

Total $ 14477,708 28585629

Income tax S 14,543,528 28,444,826

Change in deferred income taxes (65,820) 140,803

Total statutory income tax expense  $ 14,477,708 28,585,629

On November 15, 2010, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico passed Law No. 171. This law gives corporations that
complied with Christmas bonus requirements, a seven percent (7%) tax credit based on the regular tax, surtax and
recaptured amounts but, will not be allowed against the alternative minimum tax. For the year ended December 31, 2010,
the effect of this tax credit was a decrease to the Company’s statutory income tax rate by approximately 270 basis points.

On March 9, 2009, the Government of Puerto Rico signed into law Act No. 7, Special Act Declaring State of Fiscal
Emergency and Establishing an Integrated Fiscal Stabilizing Plan to Save the Credit of Puerto Rico. The plan is
organized with revenue generating measures, permanent and temporary, cost reducing, and financial measures. Among the
tax related measures, the law affects corporations operating in Puerto Rico by requiring a five percent (5%) surtax over
the determined tax liability. These measures are effective for tax years commenced after December 31, 2008 and before
January 1, 2012. For the year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the effect of this surcharge was an increase to the
Company’s statutory income tax rate by approximately 195 basis points.

On January 31, 2011, the Governor of Puerto Rico signed into laws the Internal Revenue Code for a New Puerto Rico (the
“New Code”). This law replaces the Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code of 1994, as amended (“1994 Code™), and as the
latter one it covers the  Puerto Rico income tax, gift and estate tax, sales and use tax, excise tax, liquor tax and their
administrative provisions. The New Code retains the twenty percent (20%) regular income tax rate but establishes
significant lower surtax rates and eliminates the five percent (5%) additional surtax described above established by Act

No. 7. Under the New Code, the maximum rate will be 30% unless the Company makes a decision to apply the
provisions of the 1994 Code for a period of 5 years, in which case the 30% would be applicable after the 5 year period.

Deferred income taxes reflect the tax effects of temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes. The deferred tax asset at December 31, 2010 and 2009 of the
Company is composed of the following:

2010 2009
Deferred tax asset on nonadmitted assets 275,334 209,514
Less nonadmitted deferred tax asset (162,610) (52,378)

Admitted deferred tax asset Sr 112,724 '157,136

Under SAP, gross deferred tax assets generally are admitted to the extent the Company’s income taxes paid in prior years
that can be recovered through loss carrybacks; plus the lesser of (a) the amount of gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized within one year after year-end (changed to within three years under the new statutory accounting standard at
December 31, 2010), or (b) 10% (increased to 15% under the new statutory accounting standard at December 31, 2010) of
statutory capital and surplus as of year-end; plus any remaining deferred tax assets that can be offset against existing gross
deferred tax liabilities.

The change in deferred income taxes during 2010 and 2009 amounted to ($65,820) and $140,803, respectively, and was
(credited) charged directly to unassigned surplus.

During 2009, the Company purchased and used tax credits amounting to $2,845,000 to reduce the income tax payable; the
Company realized approximately $268,000 in benefits on the purchase of these tax credits, which were recorded as other
income in the accompanying statutory statement of revenue and expenses for the year ended December 31, 2009.
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Unrecognized tax benefits result from income tax positions taken or expected to be taken on the Company’s income tax
returns for which a tax benefit has not been recorded in the Company’s statutory financial statements. For the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were no unrecognized tax benefits.

The Company’s policy is to recognize interest and penalties relating to uncertain tax positions in income tax expense. For
the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, there was no interest or penalties accrued relating to income taxes.

The Company files its income tax return with a statute of limitation. In the normal course of the business, the Company is
subject to examination by various taxing authorities. As of December 31, 2010, the Company is subject to income tax
examinations for the fiscal tax years ended in 2006 through 2010.

Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates and Other Related Parties

The Company maintains a management services agreement which provides certain management, infrastructure support,
consulting, and implementation services in the development and operation of the Company in Puerto Rico. Management
fees are based on 120% of Holdings monthly operating expenses. Holdings charged the Company approximately
$36,710,000 and $39,768,000 during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, for management
services, which are presented within the general and administrative expenses in the accompanying statutory statements of
revenue and expenses.

On August 1, 2009, the Company entered into a delegation agreement with MSO of Puerto Rico, Inc. (MSO), an affiliate,
to provide management and administrative services with respect to the network of physicians and other healthcare
providers contracted by the Company in exchange for a management fee. The delegation agreement terms include a fixed
and variable component. The fixed component is determined based on a fixed percentage (4%) of the total premiums
earned by the Company. The variable component is the 25% of the Surplus as contractually defined in the delegation
agreements. During 2010 and 2009, MSO charged the Company approximately $27,903,000 and $11,728,000,
respectively, of which $20,410,000 and $8,646,000 (fixed component) and $7,492,000 and $3,082,000 (variable
component), respectively, are included in general and administrative expenses and medical costs and claims, respectively,
in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses.

The amounts due to and due from parent company and affiliates at December 31, 2010 and 2009 are noninterest-bearing.
Debt
N/A

Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

N/A

Capital Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

N/A

Contingencies
(a) Legal Matters

The College of Dental Surgeons of Puerto Rico, on its own behalf and in representation of its members, v. Triple S
Management Inc. The College of Dental Surgeons of Puerto Rico filed a putative class action complaint before the
Court of First Instance in San Juan, Puerto Rico, on its own behalf and on behalf of its members in the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, against 24 payors licensed in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, including the
Company. The complaint alleges that the Company, among other payors, in violation of various state laws and
statutes engaged in the following actions: (a) imposing unilateral cancellation clauses in their provider contracts,
which were then used against the dentists in the event that the dentist contested the payor’s payment schedules;
(b) denial of payments for services rendered that allegedly were medically necessary; and (c) unilateral downcoding
of claims to underpay the dentists. The plaintiffs allege that the named payors, including the Company, engaged in
conduct violating the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organization Act (RICO) constituting a pattern of
organized crime with the intent to illegally appropriate funds that belong to the dentists in violation of the state
RICO statute. The parties have been engaged in motion practice over whether the action should proceed in federal
district court or commonwealth court. That motion practice is ongoing and the parties have not yet engaged in any
discovery concerning the merits. The complaint alleges damages of $150 million against the entire group of
defendants but it is not possible now to determine what the Company’s share of such amount could be. Although it
is too early to make a judgment as to the probability of a favorable or unfavorable outcome, the Company believes
that it has valid defenses against these claims, that they are without merit and it is vigorously defending itself
against them.

At December 31, 2010, the Company is a defendant in various lawsuits and other claims arising in the ordinary
course of business. In the opinion of management, with the advice of its legal counsel, the ultimate disposition of
these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position and results of operations of the
Company.

From time to time, in the ordinary course of business, the Company denies payments for service based on factors
such as medical necessity and failure to meet preauthorization requirements. Certain providers have notified the
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Company that they disagree with its determination and have threatened legal action. The Company has included in
its medical claims liabilities a provision for the potential payments to these vendors.
(b) Audits from CMS and from the Commissioner of Insurance

Under the terms of the agreement with CMS, the Company is subject to audits of compliance with federal
regulations. During 2010 and 2009, the Company was subject to CMS audits. These audits did not have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s statutory financial statements. Also, during 2008, the Company was subject to an
examination of the Commissioner of Insurance covering 2007 and certain prior periods. The findings of these
examinations were received in 2010 and did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Leases

N/A

Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with
Concentrations of Credit Risk.

N/A

Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

N/A

Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans
(N/A Title)

N/A

Direct Premium Written/ Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators (N/A Title)
N/A

Fair Value Measurement

The Company follows an accounting standard for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities and
for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements
on a recurring basis. During 2009, the Company also adopted the standard for fair value of financial and nonfinancial
items recognized or disclosed on a nonrecurring basis. This accounting standard establishes a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest
priority to measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company
has the ability to access at the measurement date.

. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31,
2010 and 2009:
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Fair value measurements at reporting

date using
Quoted
As reflected on the prices in
on the statutory active Significant
of admitted assets  markets for other Significant
liabilities, capital identical observable unobservable
and surplus assets inputs inputs
as of
December 31
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Cash equivalents $ 2,022,550 2,022,550 — —
Trading securities — — — —
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of
U.S. government agencies
state and authorities 29,533,438 — 30,009,770 —
Foreign securities 1,511,229 — 1,538,340 —
Corporate bonds 38,169,366 — 38,460,110 —
Mortgage-backed securities 7,933,613 — 7,970,721 —
Asset-backed securities 2,156,207 — 2,177,640 —
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 6,907,743 — 7,126,898 —
Bonds and municipal securities held
in mutual funds 4,227 — — 4,227
Restricted securities 600,000 600,000 — —
Total $ 88,838,373 2,622,550 87,283,479 4,227
Fair value measurements at reporting
date using
Quoted
As reflected on the prices in
on the statutory active Significant
of admitted assets markets for other Significant
liabilities, capital identical observable unobservable
and surplus assets inputs inputs
as of
December 31
2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Cash equivalents $ 365,058 365,058 — —
Trading securities — — — —
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of
U.S. government agencies
state and authorities 31,488,052 — 31,503,220 —
Corporate bonds 37,519,497 — 37,680,500 —
Mortgage-backed securities 9,238,834 — 9,233,496 —
Asset-backed securities 1,456,147 — 1,444,897 —
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 6,017,098 — 5,972,928 —
Bonds and municipal securities held
in mutual funds 4,227 — — 4,227
Restricted securities 600,000 600,000 — —
Total $ 86,688,913 965,058 85,835,041 4,227
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21

(22)

(23)

24

Other Items

The Company maintains a contract with CMS to offer MA-PD insurance coverage for medical and prescription drug
benefits. The annual contract was renewed effective January 1, 2011.

In general, pharmacy benefits under Part D plans (collectively referred to as Part D plans) may vary in terms of coverage
levels and out-of-pocket costs for beneficiary premiums, deductibles, and coinsurance. However, all Part D plans must
offer either “standard coverage” or its actuarial equivalent (with the Company’s out-of-pocket threshold and deductible
amounts that do not exceed those of standard coverage). These “defined standard” benefits represent the minimum level
of benefits mandated by Congress.

The payment the Company receives monthly from CMS generally represents the Company’s bid amount for providing
insurance coverage. The Company recognizes premium revenue for providing this insurance coverage ratably over the
term of the annual contract. However, the CMS payment is subject to 1) risk sharing through the risk corridor provisions
and 2) reinsurance subsidy in order for the Company and CMS to share the risk associated with financing the ultimate
costs of the Part D benefit.

The amount of revenue payable to a plan by CMS is subject to adjustment, positive or negative, based upon the
application of risk corridors that compare a plan’s revenues targeted in their bids (target amount) to actual prescription
drug costs. Variances exceeding certain thresholds may result in CMS making additional payments to the Company (risk
sharing receivable) or require the Company to refund to CMS (risk sharing payable) a portion of the payments the
Company received. Actual prescription drug costs subject to risk sharing with CMS are limited to the costs that are, or
would have been, incurred under the CMS “defined standard” benefit plan (allowable risk corridor costs). The Company
recognizes any changes in the risk sharing receivable from or payable to CMS as an adjustment to premium revenue.

Reinsurance subsidies represent payments from CMS for claims the Company paid for which the Company assumed no
risk, including reinsurance payments. Claims paid above the out-of-pocket or catastrophic threshold for which the
Company is not at risk are all reimbursed by CMS through the reinsurance subsidy for Part D plans offering the standard
coverage. The Company accounts for these subsidies as liabilities related to uninsured plans in the statutory statements of
admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus and as a financing activity in the statutory statements of cash flows.
The Company does not recognize premium revenue or claims expense for these CMS subsidies.

These estimates of amounts due to or from CMS are primarily determined on the prescription drug benefit claim data
submitted by plans to CMS in the form of Prescription Drug Event (PDE) data records. The Company used PDE
submission reports and data, claims paid data, and actuarial assumptions pursuant to CMS risk sharing and reinsurance
guidelines in order to estimate the final settlement amounts due to or from CMS.

The Company recorded at December 31, 2010 a risk sharing payable of approximately $4,800,000 that is reported as
aggregate health policy reserves and a reinsurance liability of approximately $428,000 (including low income
cost-sharing liability of approximately $14,000) reported as liabilities for amounts held under uninsured plans in the
accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus. The Company recorded at
December 31, 2009 a risk sharing payable of approximately $3,978,000 that is reported as aggregate health policy
reserves and a reinsurance liability of approximately $3,563,000 (including low income cost-sharing liability of
approximately $718,000) reported as liabilities for amounts held under uninsured plans in the accompanying statutory
statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.

The Part D amounts due to or from CMS are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that the
amounts are adequate, the ultimate balance may be in excess or less than the amount provided. The methodology for
making such estimates and for establishing the resulting Part D balances are continually reviewed, and adjustments, if
any, are reflected in the current year. The final Part D amounts due to or from CMS are determined within one year after
the contract year-end. The Company recorded changes in estimates for Part D amounts due to or from CMS that
decreased income before taxes in the amounts of approximately $617,000 and $214,000 for the years ended December 31,
2010 and 2009, respectively.

The Company also receives premiums to enhance the drug benefit coverage to Medicaid-eligible members under the
Medicare Platino Program sponsored by ASES. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company has receivables from
ASES of approximately $1,232,000 and $2,156,000, respectively, which are reflected as a component of premium
receivables in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus.

Pharmacy benefit costs are recognized as incurred. The Company has subcontracted the pharmacy claims administration
to a third-party pharmacy benefit manager.

Events Subsequent

N/A

Reinsurance

N/A

Retrospectively Rated Contract & Contracts Subject to Redetermination ( N/A-Title)
N/A

25.9



Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(25) Change in Incurred Claims and Claims adjustment Expenses
The activity in the medical claim liabilities during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

2010 2009
Medical claim liabilities at beginning of year $ 50,910,543 45,923,227
Medical costs and claims:

Current period insured events 389,593,170 400,373,629
Prior periods insured events (1,032,000) (5,130,000)
Total incurred 388,561,170 395,243,629

Payment for claims:
Current period insured events 341,577,652 350,635,173
Prior periods insured events 44,188,527 39,621,140
Total paid 385,766,179 390,256,313
Medical claim liabilities at end of year $ 53,705,534 50,910,543

The above table shows the components of changes in medical claim liabilities. Medical claim liabilities includes claims in
process as well as provisions for the estimate of incurred but not reported claims and provisions for disputed claims
obligations. Such estimates are computed using actuarial principles and assumptions that consider among other things,
contractual requirements, historical utilization trends and payment patterns, benefit changes, medical inflation,
seasonality, membership, and other relevant factors.

Because medical claim liabilities includes various actuarially developed estimates, the Company’s actual medical costs
and claims expense may be more or less than the Company’s previously developed estimates.

The incurred claims for prior period insured events during 2010 and 2009 were lower due to a favorable development of
claims liabilities that is attributed to lower-than-expected cost per service and utilization trends.

(26) Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

N/A

(27) Structured Settlements
N/A

(28) Health Care Receivables
N/A

(29) Participating Policies
N/A

(30) Premium Deficiency Reserves

N/A

(31) Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation
N/A
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

1.1 Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which

is an insurer? Yes[ ] No[X]
1.2 Ifyes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such

regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing

disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model

Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards

and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ ] NATJ ]
1.3 State regulating?

2.1 Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the

reporting entity? Yes[X] No[ ]
2.2 Ifyes, date of change: 08/15/2006
3.1 State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2004
3.2 State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2007
3.3  State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or the
reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 06/08/2005

3.4 By what department or departments?
3.5  Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial statement

filed with departments? Yes[ | No[ 1 NA[X]
3.6 Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ | No[ 1 NA[X]

4.1 During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial
part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
4.2 During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

421  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
5.1 Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]

5.2  Ifyes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased
to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Co. Code State of Domicile

6.1 Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended
or revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
6.2  If yes, give full information:

7.1 Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
72  Ifyes,
721  State the percentage of foreigncontrol s %

7.22  State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal,
the nationality of its manager or attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual,
corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact)

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
8.1 s the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ ] No[X]

8.2 Ifresponse to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

8.3 s the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[ ] No[X]
8.4  Ifresponse to 8.3 is yes, please provide the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal

financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Office of

Thrift Supervision (OTS), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the

affiliate's primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0OCC QoTS FDIC SEC

9. What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
KPMG LLP American International Plaza Suite 1100 250 Munoz Rivera Ave. San Juan PR 00918
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10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7
10.8

121

12.2

13.
13.1

13.2
13.3
13.4

141

14.11

14.2
14.21

14.3
14.31

19.1

19.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant

requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar

state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the audit committee requirements as allowed in Section 14H of the Annual Financial Reporting
Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as
allowed for in Section 17A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.5 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the answer to 10.7 is no or n/a, please explain.

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial
consulting firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Judah Rabinowitz, Aveta, Fort Lee New Jersey

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company

1212 Number of parcelsinvolved
12.13 Total book/adjusted carryingvalue
If yes, provide explanation.

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[X]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] No[X] NATJ ]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions)

of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] No[ ]
a Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;

b Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

c. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

d The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

e Accountability for adherence to the code.

If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain;

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinate committee thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation

on the part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties
of such person? Yes[X] No[ ]

FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]

Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
19.11  To directors or other officers

19.12  To stockholders not officers

19.13 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) G 0
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
19.21  To directors or other officers

19.22  To stockholders not officers

19.23 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) G 0
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20.1

20.2

21.2

221
22.2

231

232

233

23.4

23.5
23.6
23.7

23.8
23.9

24.2

243

251
25.2

26.2

27.

27.01

27.02

27.03
27.04

27.05

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for
such obligation being reported in the statement?

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

20.21  Rented from others

20.22 Borrowed from others

20.23 Leased from others

20.24 Other

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty
fund or guaranty association assessments?

If answer is yes:

21.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment

21.22  Amount paid as expenses

21.23  Other amounts paid

No [X]

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2amount.
INVESTMENT
Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 23.3)? Yes[X] No[ ]
If no, give full and complete information relating thereto.
For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
Does the company's security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the
Risk-Based Capital Instructions? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/ATX]
If answer to 23.4 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs.
If answer to 23.4 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs.
Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
outset of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/AT ]
Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/AT ]
Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA)
to conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/AT ]
Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity, or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in force?
(Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 20.1 and 23.3) Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
24.21 Subject to repurchase agreements
24.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements
24.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements
24.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements
24.25 Pledged as collateral
24.26 Placed under option agreements
24.27 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale
24.28 On deposit with state or other regulatory body G 600,001
2429 Other s
For category (24.27) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ 1 NATJ ]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
issuer, convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the currentyear:
Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's offices,
vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a custodial agreement
with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing of Critical Functions
Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] No[ ]
For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address

Bank of New York
For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and a complete explanation:

1 2 3

Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 27.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4

Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

Identify all investment advisors, brokers/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1 2 3

Central Registration Depository Number(s) Name Address
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28.1

28.2

28.3

29.

30.1
30.2

30.3

311
31.2

321
32.2

33.1
33.2

34.1
34.2

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adj.Carrying Value
28.2999. TOTAL 0
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Carrying Value
(from the above table) of the Mutual Fund Attributable to Holding Date of Valuation
Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement
Statement over Fair Value (),
(Admitted) Fair or Fair Value over
Value Value Statement (+)
29.1 Bonds...... 86,211,596 87,283,479 1,071,883
20.2  Preferred SIOCKS. ... ...iieicricieieiiiie ettt sssisssessesssens | eessssessesssssssesssssssens | sresassesssssssessessssanses | essessssessesisssssesasnes 0
203 TOtAIS....ervirereeriseies sttt enrensns | sresseneas 86,211,596 | .......... 87,283,479 1,071,883
29.4 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
SVD
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the answer to 30.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian's pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for all
brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the answer to 30.2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair value for Schedule D.
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed? Yes[X] No[ ]
If no, list exceptions:
OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, ifany? s 0
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for legal expenses, ifany? e 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments
for legal expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, ifany? — $ee 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures
in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
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1.1
1.2
1.3

14
1.5
1.6

3.1

32

4.1

42
5.1

52

53

7.1
72

9.1
9.2

10.1
10.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?
1.31 Reason for excluding

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned

1.62 Total incurred claims

1.63  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned

1.65 Total incurred claims

1.66  Number of covered lives

Group policies:

Most current three years:

1.71  Total premium earned

1.72  Total incurred claims

1.73  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.74  Total premium earned

1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76  Number of covered lives

Health test: 1 2
Current Year Prior Year
2.1 Premium Numerator. ....538,051,017
2.2 Premium Denominator. ....538,051,017

2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)....

2.4 Reserve Numerator....... .70,204,988

..66,697,219

2.5 Reserve Denominator... .70,204,988

..66,697,219

2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5).....

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be
returned when, and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits?

If yes, give particulars:

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals', physicians', and dentists' care offered to subscribers and
dependents been filed with the appropriate regulatory agency?

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered?
Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance?

If no, explain:

Maximum retained risk (see instructions):

5.31  Comprehensive medical
5.32  Medical only

5.33 Medicare supplement
5.34 Dental and vision

5.35  Other limited benefit plan
5.36 Other

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including
hold harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other

agreements:

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date base?
If no, give details:

Provide the following information regarding participating providers:
8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year

Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees?
If yes, direct premium earned:

9.21 Business with rate guarantees between 15-36 months

9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months

Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus arrangements in its provider contracts?
If yes:

10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses

10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses

10.23 Maximum amount payable withholds

10.24 Amount actually paid for year withholds
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Yes|[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[X] No[ ]
Yes[X] No[ ]
Yes[X] No[ ]

$ e 0
TN 0
TN 0
SN 0
$ e 0
TSRO 0

Yes[X] No[ ]

SN 0
TSN 0
TSN 0
TSN 0



Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

11.1. Is the reporting entity organized as:

11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.13 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or Yes[ 1] No [X]
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? Yes[ 1] No [X]
11.2. Is the reporting entity subject to Minimum Net Worth Requirements? Yes[X] No[ ]
11.3. If yes, show the name of the state requiring such net worth. Puerto Rico
11.4. If yes, show the amount required. N 0
11.5. Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes[ ] No[X]

11.6. If the amount is calculated, show the calculation:

12.  List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:
1
Name of Service Area

13.1. Do you act as a custodian for health savings account? Yes[ ] No[X]
13.2. Ifyes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date.
13.3. Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]

13.4. Ifyes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date.
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 2

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

Balance Sheet Items (Pages 2 and 3)

1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, Line 28).........cc.cocuveuereereervereeesiveieesne

2. Totalliabilities (Page 3, Ling 24)........ccccoeveverernnc.
3. Statutory SUPIUS.........cceveveeeeeeieece e

4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33)........cccoeuvevevereeserreresseiennns

Income Statement Items (Page 4)

5. Total revenues (LINE 8).......cccocvevververererreeirererien.

Claims adjustment expenses (Line 20)...................

© © N o

Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24)............c........

. Total other income (Lines 28 plus 29)............cccoue.
Net income or (loss) (Line 32)........ccccevvevveierennnn.
Cash Flow (Page 6)

13. Net cash from operations (Line 11)......cccocevverevrnnnnee

Risk-Based Capital Analysis

Total medical and hospital expenses (Line 18).........cccccererrerrererserrennns

Total administrative expenses (LINE 21)........cccovveevreereeereeeeseeveseeerns

Net investment gain (108S) (LINE 27)........cveveererevereerreeiserisee e

14, Total adjusted Capital........coeveveeereerreeee et

15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital...............
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)

16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, Line 7)
17.  Total member months (Column 6, Line 7)...............

Operating Percentage (Page 4)

(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100 .0

—_

8.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

Cost containment EXPENSES.........c.ccvveveeverrerennieinns

Other claims adjustment expenses.........c..cccveuernne

Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)

24. Total claims incurred for prior years (Line 13 Col. 5

Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5)...............

Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Line 19)...

Total underwriting deductions (LiN€ 23)..........cccceevrerrerereeseiesesseeseenns

Total underwriting gain (10SS) (LiNE 24).........ccvvveveeereeerereriesieeeeseverne

)N

25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col. 6)]

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1)
27.
28.
29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included

Verification, Column 5, Line 10).........cccovvvvvrrrernnes

30. Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate..................

31. Al other affiliated.........ccccoeerrererinrnrseieisrneseenns
32. Total of above Lines 26 to 31

Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)......cccevuuee.
Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)......cccecuvvueie.

in Sch. DA,

............. 113,890,050
............... 87,199,933

............. 510,399,812
............. 414,613,586
............... 58,683,670
............... 37,102,556
................. 1,934,921

................. 7,818,247

............... 26,690,117
............... 17,644,652

............... 63,748,482
............... 62,718,962

113,723,447
............... 87,757,128

............. 538,051,017
............. 417,275,332
............... 52,170,530
............... 68,605,155
................. 1,114,370
.................... 267,582
............... 41,542,281

............... 62,903,789

............... 25,965,592
............... 18,268,497

............... 48,234,771
............... 52,331,210

............. 109,260,712
............... 63,565,360

............. 422,587,695
............. 340,083,349
............... 44,739,651
............... 37,764,695
................. 2,616,229

............... 70,253,486

............... 45,695,352
............... 15,161,140

............... 55,003,498
............... 54,090,035

............. 129,619,317
............... 71,456,536

............. 507,650,746
............. 410,784,828
............... 37,525,909
............... 59,340,009
................. 4,077,796

.............. (45,909,243)

............... 58,162,781
............... 18,293,130

............... 96,447,340
............... 96,447,341

............. 112,937,891
............. 132,572,128

............. 489,145,036
............. 450,539,441
............... 76,437,060
.............. (37,831,465)
................. 1,589,825

.............. (19,634,237)
............... 20,691,877

............... 26,866,356
............... 25,034,222

NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?

If no, please explain:

Yes[ ] No[ ]
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the PMC Medicare Choice Inc.

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Accident Health Premiums and [  Property/ Total Deposit-
Active & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Program Other Casualty Columns Type
State, Etc. Status Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Considerations| Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts
1. Alabama......ccceeeceeeneeeeeeeee AL | N [ e | e [ | e [ | e e
2. AESKa......ooeeeeeieeeeeeee e b AK LN [ | e [ [ [ | e | e |,
3. ANZONA.....eeeeeeeeeseeee el AZ ] N | e [ [ | e | s [ | ceveieeieneeeinneeen0 |
4, Arkansas.......ocooeoveeeeeverereneene e AR [N e | e [ [ [ e e | o0 e,
5. California.......cccccooeeveerveeriereeiee CA L Nuies | e [ e | e | eveeiesssseeeens [ eevesiieiesneneens | eevveesereeeeisneeen0 | oo,
6. Colorado......ccccoeveerrereerriereeeeesCO [ Nei [ | e [ [ [ e e |0 |,
7. Connecticut.........ccooeveeerereeereerec e CT et Nuccies | e [ e | e | eovvssesssseneeens [ eevvsseieniesneniens | cevvevssisseeeeisneenenQ | oo,
8. Delaware......ccccocoevevirererrerennen.
9. District of Columbia..
10.  Florida..
11.  Georgia.
12, HaWali....oooveeereeerceceeeeeeeeee H N | [ e | e | evesiesessenieens [ evessiesieieeniens | eeveesiesseeeisieene0 | oo,
13, 1dah0..ceecceecceecseeceee D LN | [ [ | e | evesieiessienieens [ eeessieieieenien | eeveeniesieeeisseenenQ | e,
14, MNOIS.......cveeveveereerererereerseereeeeenee L e Necis | e [ e | e | e [ evvessieieiieeniens | ceveeesiesieeeisneeneQ | oo,
15, Indiana......ccoceeveeveeereeeneecseeeedIN L N | [ [ | e | e [ evesseieieenien | ceveeniesieeeinieenenQ | e,
16, 1OWa..oocveiecreceeeeeeeeeeeeseeene A N | e [ [ | e | e [ e | ceveesiesieieeinneene 0 | oo
17, Kansas........cccoevevevvereeneniieeeinnee e KS Lt N | [ [ | e | evessiesessieieiens [ eevveissieieinsieniens | eevvevesiensesennnieneQ | e,
18, Kentucky......ooeveveereeerverreneeeeeed KY LN | [ e | e | eovesiesessiesieens [ eevnevssienieisieniens | vevvevssvenseseisnienenQ | e,
19, Louisiana........ccceeevereereerieveieeed LA Nueens | [ [ | e | eovsssiessssiesieinns [ eevnessieniessieniens | cevvevesvensesensnseneQ | v,
20. Maire.......
21. Maryland..
22. Massachusetts.
23, Michigan......cccocoveveeieveeiieieens
24, Minnesota.......cccccovverevernnienennns
25, MiSSISSIPPI...vuevvrerrreerreieriieienanns
26.  MiSSOUIi.....cocvrrrrreereirirerieiereiane
27. Montana.......ccceevveeveeneiennns
28.  Nebraska.......cccoovvrviirerisrninns
29. Nevada.........
30. New Hampshire
31.  New Jersey......
32, New MeXiCO......cocovuverererneerreceed NM N [ | | e [ | e [ | e [
33, NeW YOrK..ooeveeenreeresreneese NY [N [ e | [ | [ | e [,
34, North Carolina........ccoeeerverereeeeseNC [N | | e | e | eiessssseissesesesess [ eonsseesisssssssiesies | eonesiesesssssesiesss | cosseesssssssseiesiesns0 | eevvesssseesissennns
35, North Dakota........cccoeovverrereieeeeed ND | et N [ | | e [ | [ | e [,
36, ONiO..cccrereeceerisreeserereeeeed OH [N | | | e | evesssieissesssesess [ eonssesissesssssiesies | eonesissesnsssesienss | cosseesssssssseiesiesns0 | vevvesssseesissenins
37, Oklahoma........ccccoeevernrrrerrerienee OK [N | | e | e | eiessssssissesssesess [ eonssesissesssssisses | eonsssssesssssesienss | cosseessssssssesinsienns0 | oevvessssessissennns
38, 0regoN...cooveeeeveereereesreereeeee OR[N [ [ | e [ | e [ eveveerieieienienens | eeerissisieiieisneennd [,
39.  Pennsylvania..........ccccoeoveveeeee e PA LN [ | e | evveviieeviieeens [ e | oo | veveveveessieieinn | evevereisvevsneienernnd | e
40. Rhode Island....
41.  South Carolina.
42. South Dakota....
43, TenNESSEE......ccceurerrerrerrernrenerene IN [ ceeNeieiiei [ [ e [ e [ [ [ sonseessssnens | convnesssiesiseesiens0 | oo
44, TeXaS..rerreenennnneenensrnne LK | N [ [ L [ L [ | o0 [,
45, UtaN..cereceessnessneee U T [N | [ e [ e [ [ e | sonmeesssnnns | oovveonssisnseesienns0 | oo
46, Vermont.......cccoevevercensesererineeee VT [N e [ e [ e [ o [ e | o | sorsesssiessessesiesss0 | vevverssessesnsnnenns
47, Virginia.....ceveeeeeeneereeeeeseeeeee e VA LN [ [ e [ L evvseesssienieeeies [vviseieeeieenieens | eeveeisieeeeinsiseennd0 [,
48, Washington..........cccovernerecnecec e WA LN | [ e [ e [ [ e [ o [ cossesssissnsnnssens0 | vevvesnnennnnsnnnns
49.  West Virginia
50. Wisconsin.
51.  Wyoming...........
52.  American Samoa..........ccoeeeeveereee e AS | N [ [ e | e [ | e e | e [,
53, GUAM...coerceeeeeeeeeereeeeereeene . GU | N i | s | e [ | e [ | e [,
54. Puerto RiCO.......ccocoeververeeeiceeened PR el [ 510,399,812 | e [ | e [ 00000510,399,812 [ o
55.  U.S.Virgin Islands.........cccccevenn.. N w0 |,
56. Northern Mariana Islands........... MP [ Neeies | [ [ | e | eovssieiessesiesens [ eeeessesieissniens | ceveeieessesesienennns (01
57. Canada.......ccoceeveverereriisierennn CNT N | [ e | e | cvessesiessesienees [ eeeevsesieieeniens | ceveereesiesenssnnnnd (1]
58. Aggregate Other alien.................. OT o XXX | e (U] IS (1] IS (U (0] I (V] I (U] IS (1] I 0
59.  Subtotal.......coooveeerereerreeeeeeeeiennes [ e 0.0, SR 01.510,399,812 | ..oovvvvrreee. (O (0] I (V1N I 0 510,399,812 | cooovverrrenen 0
60. Reporting entity contributions for
Employee Benefit Plans..........cccoeees | vonee XXX vvoeee [ [ [ [ Lo | e | e (0]
61. Total (Direct Business,...................... (a)............ I 0].510,399,812 | .................... (O (V] I ()] I 0].... 510,399,812 | .................... 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

B80T, ettt stessens [ srestensenssessensinses | eesresseesiesiessinies | ervressenseesesienins | sersessessessessesaessensnes | cevressenseeseessensess | sersesreesiessenaenians

BB02. oottt stessnns [ srestensessssssensinses | eessessensiesessinies | cervressesseesesienins | serseesessessessesaessensens | cevressensesiessensess | sersesseeseessenaensans

5803, ottt ettt | sresresseesen s ies

5898. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58.............

5899. Total (Lines 5801 thru 5803 + 5898) (Line 58 above

(L) - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Dom

(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.

(@) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien.
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP

PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

MMM Holdings, Inc

MMM Healthcare, Inc

MSO of Puerto Rico, Inc

PMC Medicare Choice, Inc
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